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A_¥V_hmoËgdr

lr drae¡d H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$ {b., H$moëhmnya (_ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> ~±H$)

Zm|XUr H«$. E_EggrEg/grAma/1259/2016	 [aPìh© ~±H$ bm`gÝg - nr. 687

A_¥V_hmoËgdr

lr drae¡d H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ {b., H$moëhmnya (_ëQ>r-ñQo>Q> ~±H$)
Zmo§XUrH¥$V H$m`m©b`- 517, E/1, VmamamUr Mm¡H$, H$moëhmnya 416001 \$moZ - (0231) 2536940 Vo 42,

Website -www.veershaivbank.co.in, E-mail - info@shriveershaivbank.com

Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao (VC/OAVM) Am`mo{OV

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm
(\$º$ ^mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§H${aVm)

 àñVmdZm
Á`mAmWr© ~±Ho$Mo Cn{dYr Am{U ~hwamÁ`r` ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z`_ 2002 _Yrb VaVyXrà_mUo ~±Ho$Mr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m 

_mJrb dfm©Ioa g_márZ§Va ghm _{hÝ`mMo AmV Am`mo{OV H$aUo Amdí`H$ Amho>.

Á`mAWr© _m. Cnm`wº$ (ghH$ma) ghH$ma _§Ìmb`, ^maV gaH$ma, _Ü`dVr© ghH$ma {Z~§YH$ H$m`m©b`, Zdr {X„r `m§Zr Ë`m§MoH$S>rb 

AmXoe H«$.3/2021 {X.23 Am°JñQ> 2021 Zo g^mgXm§Mo Cn{ñWVrV dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m KoÊ`mMr gyMZm Ho$bobr Amho>. VWmnr 

Á`mAWr© _m. amÁ`nmb _hmamï´ amÁ` `m§À`m AmXoemZwgma H$m`m©gZ A{YH$mar, _hmamï´ emgZ, ghH$ma nUZ d dñÌmoÚmoJ {d^mJ, 

_§Ìmb` {dñVma B_maV, _§w~B© `m§Zr Ë`m§MoH$S>rb AmXoe H«$_m§H$ g§H$rU© 2021 /à.H«$.24/13-g {X.30 Owb¡ 2021 AÝd`o 50 nojm 

OmñV gXñ` g§»`m Agboë`m amÁ`mVrb gd© ghH$mar g§ñWm§Zr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao (Video Conferencing 
/ Other Audio Visual Means) KoÊ`mÀ`m gyMZm Ho$boë`m Amho>V Am{U 

Á`mAWr© àË`j g^mgX Cn{ñWVrÛmao ~±Ho$Mr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m KoUogmR>r ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobr _mJUr _m. {OëhmX§S>m{YH$mar VWm 

AÜ`j, {Oëhm AmnÎmr ì`dñWmnZ àm{YH$aU, {Oëhm{YH$mar H$m`m©b`, H$moëhmnya `m§Zr Ë`m§MoH$S>rb Om.H«$.H$m`m©.2. Z¡.Am./H$moamoZm/

AmaAma/541/2021 {X. 07/09/ 2021 Zo Zm_§Oya Ho$bobr Amho>.

Ë`mAWr© ~±Ho$À`m gd© ̂ mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§Zm gy{MV H$aÊ`mV ̀ oVo H$r, _hmamï´  emgZmMo {XZm§H$ 30 Owb¡ 2021 _Yrb AmXoem _Yrb  

_mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§à_mUo Am{U ~±Ho$À`m Cn{dYr_Yrb VaVyXrg AZwgê Z ~±Ho$Mr 80 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m ~wYdma {X. 29 gßQo>§~a 

2021 amoOr Xwnmar 1.00 dmOVm, àYmZ H$m`m©b` - 517, E/1, VmamamUr Mm¡H$, H$moëhmnya `oWyZ XyañW ÑH$/ Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao 

(Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means) Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Ambobr Amho>. H$mo{dS> - 19 gmWrÀ`m nmœ©^w_rda 

emgZmMo {ZX©oemZwgma XyañW ÑH$/ Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao (VC/OAVM) g^m Am`mo{OV Ho$ë`mZo g^mgXm§Zr g^obm àË`j Cn{ñWV 

ahmUoMo ZgyZ XwañW _mÜ`_mÛmao (Online/VC/OAVM) g^o_Ü`o gh^mJr hmoUoMo Amho>.

g ônwT>rb {df`

1.   �{X.26.11.2020 amoOrÀ`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo (e-AGM) B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.

2.   {X.25.01.2021 amoOrÀ`m {deof gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
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lr drae¡d H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$ {b., H$moëhmnya (_ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> ~±H$)

ñWi- H$moëhmnya
VmarI - 13 gßQo>§~a 2021

3.   �gZ 2020-2021 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb Am{U {X. 31 _mM© 2021 Mm boImn{ajrV Vmio~§X, Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMm {dMma H$aUo 

d {ñdH¥$V H$aUo.

4.   �gZ 2020-2021 gmbmV A§XmOnÌH$mnojm OmXm Pmboë`m IMm©g d gZ 2021-2022 `m gmbmH$arVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo 

gwM{dboë`m CËnÞ d IMm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$mg _§Owar XoUo.

5.   �gZ 2020-2021 gmbMr _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dbobr Z\$m {d^mJUr _§Oya H$aUo Am{U bm^m§e {e\$maerà_mUo Omhra 

H$aUo.

6.   �_mJrb dfm©Vrb ~±H$ ì`dgm` bú`nyVr© (Target Achievements)Am{U gZ 2021-2022Mo ì`dgm` bú` (Targets) d 
{dH$mg AmamIS>m Zmo§X KoUo.

7.   �gZ 2020-2021 `m gmbMo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$ _o.gw{Zb ZmJmdH$a Am{U H$§nZr àmoàm.lr gw{Zb gwhmg ZmJmdH$a `m§MoH$S>yZ 

Ambobm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajU Ahdmb d gZ 2019-2020 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajU AhdmbmMm Xmof XwêñVr nyV©Vm Ahdmb 

{ñdH¥$V H$aUo.

8.   �gZ 2021-2022 Vo 2023-2024 dfm©H${aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$ Zo_UyH$r~m~V {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZX©oemZwgma Ho$boë`m 

H$m`©dmhrMr Zmo§X KoUo d d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ _ohZVmZm {Z`wº$r H$m`©dmhr H$aUoMo A{YH$ma g§MmbH$ _§S>img àXmZ H$aUo.

9.   �gZ 2021-22 Vo 2025-26 H$mbmdYrH${aVm {~Z{damoY {ZdS>boë`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr Zmo§X KoUo.

10.  gZ 2020-2021 gmbmV g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm {Xboë`m H$Om©À`m _m{hVrMr Zmo§X KoUo.

11.  �ì`dñWmnH$r` g§MmbH$ VWm _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar ̀ m§À`m Zo_UwH$rÀ`m godm gbJVo~m~V {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {ZX©oemZwgma Ho$boë`m 

H$m`©dmhrMr Zmo§X KoUo.

12.  �gZ 2021-22 H${aVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwMdboë`m EH$aŠH$_r H$O© naV\$oS> (OTS) `moOZoMr Zmo§X KoUo d gZ 2020-2021 

gmbmV ~±Ho$À`m EH$a¸$_r H$O© naV\o$S> `moOZo A§VJ©V gdbV XoUoV Amboë`m H$O© ImË`m§Mr Zmo§X KodyZ Ë`mg _§Owar XoUo.

13.  �emgZ A{YH¥$V dgwbr A{YH$mar `m§Zr {e\$mag Ho$bobr dgwbr hmoUo AeŠ` Agbobr d d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$ `m§Zr à_m{UV 

Ho$bobr H$O© ImVr {Zb©oIrV H$aUo~m~V Ho$boë`m {e\$maerZwgma H$O©o {Zb©oIrV H$aUog Am{U _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo H$Om©Vrb 

{Xboë`m ì`mO, X§S>ì`mO, IM© B. gdbVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

14.  �g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dboë`m nmoQ>{Z`_ Xwê ñVrg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.

15.  �dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og ÑH$/Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao (VC/OAVM) gh^mJr hmody Z eH$boë`m g^mgXm§À`m AZwn{ñWVrÀ`m _m\$r 

(Condone) ~m~V {dMma H$aUo.

16.  �_m. AÜ`jgmo `m§Mo nadmZJrZo EoZdoir `oUmè`m {df`m§da MMm© H$aUo.

_m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemdê Z

	 e§H$aamd amD$ _m§JboH$a 	 A{Zb ~m~wamd gmobmnwao
	 _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar	 AÜ`j
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{deof gyMZm
1.   �H$mo{dS> - 19  gmWrÀ`m nmœ©^w_rda, _m. amÁ`nmb _hmamï´ amÁ` `m§À`m AmXoemZwgma H$m`m©gZ A{YH$mar, _hmamï´ emgZ, 

ghH$ma nUZ d  dñÌmoÚmoJ {d^mJ, _§Ìmb` {dñVma B_maV, _§w~B© `m§Zr {X.30 Owb¡ 2021 amoOr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m 

Am`moOZm~m~VÀ`m _mJ©Xe©H$ gyMZm§Mo n{anÌH$ H«$. g§H$rU© 2021 /à.H«$.24/13-g Omar Ho$bobo AgyZ Ë`m_Yrb {ZX©oemZwgma 

~±Ho$Mr 80 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m g^mgXm§À`m àË`j Cn{ñWVr{edm` XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì` (Online Video Conference 

/Other Audio Visual Means) _mÜ`_mÛmao Am`mo{OV H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho>. H$mhr AZno{jV n{a{ñWVrV CXm. Vm§{ÌH$ H$maUm§_wio>, 

Xmofm§_wio> gXa dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo H$m_H$mO I§{S>V Pmë`mg Vm§{ÌH$ ÌwQ>rMo {ZdmaU, Xmofm§Mr XwéñVr Pmë`mZ§Va Ë`mM XyañW 

_mÜ`_mda (Link) bJoMM g^oMo H$m_H$mO nwTo> gwê Ho$bo OmB©b, g^m H$m_H$mO Xwnmar 1.00 Vo 4.00 dmOon`©VÀ`m H$mbmdYrV 

g§nÞ Ho$bo OmB©b `mMr H¥$n`m g^mgXm§Zr Zmo§X KoUoMr Amho>.

2.   �~±Ho$À`m nmoQ>{Z`_mà_mUo g^ogmR>r Amdí`H$ AgUmè`m JUg§»`oÀ`m {Z{üVrgmR>r g^mgXm§Mr Cn{ñWVr hr ~±Ho$Zo g^m à{H«$`ogmR>r 

{Z`wº$ Ho$boë`m Tannum Consulting LLP Mumbai H$§nZrÀ`m  https://svcbl.eagm.cloud  `m A{YH¥$V g§Ho$VñWimda 

g^mgXm§Mm ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao g^oÀ`m {Xder åhUOo ~wYdma {X.29 gßQo>§~a 2021 amoOr {ZYm©{aV Ho$boë`m doio>V 

g§nH©$ (Login) hmoVmM g^mgXmMr gXa g^oVrb Cn{ñWVr J«mø Yabr OmB©b Am{U g^oMr JUg§»`m nyVr© Pmë`mMo J¥hrV Yê Z 

g^m H$m_H$mO gwé Ho$bo OmB©b. g^oÀ`m Cn{ñWVr / gh^mJmgmR>r g^mgXm§Zr gH$mir 10.30 Vo 1.30 Xaå`mZ g^m A{YH¥$V 

g§Ho$VñWimda g§nH©$ (Login) H$aUoMm Amho>. Xwnmar 1.30 dmOo n`©§V JUg§»`m nyU© Z Pmbog Xwnmar 2.00 dmOVm Ë`mM ÑH$ / 

Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao g^m H$m_H$mOmg gwédmV H$ê Z g^m g§nÞ Ho$br OmB©b. Ë`mgmR>r JUg§»`m nyVr©Mr Amdí`H$Vm AgUma 

Zmhr.

3.   �dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV ^mJ KoÊ`mgmR>r g^mgXm§Zr Ë`m§Mo B©-_ob Am`S>r Am{U ^«_U XyaÜdZr H«$_m§H$ {X. 21 gßQo>§~a 2021 

n`©§V agmvcb.ho@gmail.com `m B©-_obda nmR>{dÊ`mMo Amho>V. VXZ§Va _m{hVr gmXa H$aUmè`m g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU 

g^oÀ`m H$m_H$mOmV gh^mJr hmoVm `oUma Zmhr `mMr gd© g^mgXm§Zr Zmo§X KoUoMr Amho>. 

4.   �XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì`  _mÜ`_mÛmao (VC/OAVM)  g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV gh^mJr hmoUogmR>r gm§Ho${VH$ eãX 

(Password, Login ID) g^mgXm§Zr ~±Ho$H$So> `m g^oH${aVm {Xboë`m ^«_U XyaÜdZr / B©-_ob  nË`mda (Mobile / E-mail 

Address) g^oÀ`m {XZm§H$mnwdr© 7 {Xdg AJmoXa nmR>{dbo OmVrb. gm§Ho${VH$ eãX {_imbm Zmhr {H$§dm H$§nZrH$S>rb Vm§{ÌH$ 

H$maUmñVd g^oÀ`m g§nH©$ ñWimda g§nH©$ (Login) hmoÊ`mgmR>r Vm§{ÌH$ AS>MUr Ambog H$§nZrÀ`m techsupport@eagm.cloud 

Am{U ~±Ho$À`m agmvcb.ho@gmail.com `m B©-_obdaVr {H$§dm ^«_U XyaÜdZr 9619280455 {H$§dm ~±Ho$Mo ì`dñWmnH$ lr.nr.

nr.nmQ>rb (^«.Xy.H«$. 9822751922) H«$_m§H$mda g^oÀ`m {Xder gH$mir 10.30 Vo Xwnmar 5.30 ̀ m doio>V g§nH©$ gmYUoMm Amho>.

5.   �dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr g{dñVa ZmoQ>rg ~±Ho$À`m www.veershaivbank.co.in g§Ho$VñWimda Am{U ~±Ho$Mo àYmZ H$m`m©b` d 

gd© emIm H$m`m©b`m_Ü`o CnbãY Amho>.

6.   �gZ 2020- 21 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb ~±Ho$À`m www.veershaivbank.co.in `m g§Ho$VñWimda Am{U àYmZ H$m`m©b` / emIm 

H$m`m©b`m_Ü`o {X. 20.09.2021 amoOr CnbãY Amho>V.
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7.   �g§ñWm / ^mJrXmar g§ñWm / H$§nZr g^mgX (d¡`{º$H$, HUF ì`{V{aº$) `m§Zr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV gh^mJr hmoÊ`mgmR>r d 

XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì`  _mÜ`_mÛmao (VC/OAVM) _VXmZ (Remote e-voting) gmR>r A{YH¥$V H$aÊ`mV Amboë`m à{V{ZYrMo 

g§nyU© Zmd d g§MmbH$ _§S>i / A{YH¥$V A{YH$mè`mMr ñdmjar Agbobm R>amd Am{U à{V{ZYrMr Z_wZm ghr gh (PDF {H$§dm 

JPEG format _Ü`o) ñH$°Z H$êZ agmvcb.ho@gmail.com `m B©-_ob da {X.21 gßQo>§~a 2021 n`©§V nmR>{dUoMm Amho>. VXZ§Va 

`oUmè`m à{V{ZYrZm dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m H$m_H$mOmV gh^mJr hmoVm `oUma Zmhr.

8.   �gXa g^og gh^mJr hmoÊ`mgmR>r d g^o_Ü`o _VXmZ H$aÊ`mgmR>r à{V{ZYr {Z`wº$ H$aVm `oUma Zmhr.

9.   �XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì`  _mÜ`_mÛmao (VC/OAVM)Am`mo{OV dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m {df` n{ÌHo$Vrb {df`m§~m~V EImÚm 

g^mgXmg àý {dMmamd`mMo Agbog gXa g^mgXm§Zr agmvcb.ho@gmail.com øm B©-_ob Am`S>r da {X.25 gßQo>§~a 2021n`©§V 

nmR>{dUoMo Amho>V. g^mgXm§À`m àým§Zm g^o{Xder Xwnmar 1.00 Vo 4.00 `m doio>V Iwbmgm Ho$bm OmB©b.

10.  �EImÚm g^mgXmg {dMma ì`º$ H$amd`mMo Agbog gXa g^mgXm§Zr ñdV…g dº$m åhUyZ Zmo§XUr H$aÊ`mgmR>r ñdV…Mo g§nyU© Zmd, 

g^mgX H«$_m§H$, ^«_U XyaÜdZr H«$_m§H$, B©-_ob Am`S>r, {dZ§Vr AO© VgoM Á`m {df`m~m~V {dMma ì`º$ H$aUma Vmo {df`  

agmvcb.ho@gmail.com øm B©-_ob Am`S>r da {X. 21 gßQo>§~a 2021 n`©§V nmR>{dUoMm Amho>. VgoM Á`m g^mgXm§Zr 

ñdV…Mr dº$m åhUyZ Zmo§XUr Ho$bobr Amho>, Ho$di Ë`m§ZmM g^oXaå`mZ XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao Amnbo {dMma ì`º$ 

H$aÊ`mMr/~mobÊ`mMr nadmZJr {Xbr OmB©b. VWmnr CnbãY doio>Zwgma ~mobÊ`mMr doi R>a{dUo Am{U dŠË`m§Mr g§»`m _`m©{XV 

Ro>dÊ`mMm A{YH$ma g^m AÜ`jm§H$So> amhrb.

11.   �g^onwT>rb {df`m§g§X^m©Vrb Ahdmb _m{hVr ~±H$ H$m`m©b`rZ H$m_H$mOmMo {Xder _w»` H$m`m©b`mV {X. 24 gßQo>§~a 2021 n`©§V 

CnbãY AgyZ Ë`mgmR>r AmJmdy gyMZm agmvcb.ho@gmail.com `m B©-_ob da XoUo Amdí`H$ Amho>.

12.   �{X. 31 _mM© 2021 nwdr©Mo ~±Ho$Mo g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m H$m_H$mOmV gh^mJr hmoVm `oB©b.

13.   �dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV gh^mJr hmoÊ`mgmR>r g^mgXm§Zr ~±Ho$g `m g^oH$arVm Zmo§XUrH¥$V Ho$bobm _mo~mB©b H«$_m§H$mda {H$§dm  

B©-_obda {X. 28 gßQo>§~a 2021n`©§V SMS / B©-_ob Ûmao gm§Ho${VH$ eãX (Login ID- Password) nmR>dÊ`mV `oB©b. gm§Ho${VH$ 

eãX gXa VmaIon`©§V àmá Z Pmbog g^mgXm§Zr ì`dñWmnH$ lr.nr. nr. nmQ>rb  (^«.Xy.H«$. 9822751922) d  ì`dñWmnH$ 

lr. Eg. Oo. bmS> (^«.Xy.H«$. 9881813340) `m ^«_U XyaÜdZr H«$_m§H$mda g§nH©$ gmYUoMm Amho>.

14.   �B§Q>aZoQ> godm CnbãY Agboë`m g§JUH$ /b°nQ>m°n / ñ_mQ>© \$moZ `m _mÜ`_mÛmao g^mgX dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oV gh^mJr hmoD$ 

eH$Uma Amho>V `mMr Zmo§X KoUoMr Amho>.

15.   �g^mgXm§Zm dm{f©H$ g^oV gh^mJr hmoUo~m~V H$mhr Vm§{ÌH$ AS>MUr Ambog agmvcb.ho@gmail.com B©-_ob Am`S>r  AWdm 

- 0231-2536940 to 42 `m XyaÜdZr H«$_m§H$mda {H$§dm ì`dñWmnH$ lr. nr. nr. nmQ>rb (^«. Xy. H«$. 9822751922) d  

ì`dñWmnH$ lr. Eg. Oo. bmS> (^«. Xy. H«$. 9881813340) ^«_U XyaÜdZr H«$_m§H$mda gH$mir 11.00 Vo gm`§.5.00 `m doio>V 

~±H$ H$m`m©b`rZ H$m_H$mO {Xder g§nH©$ gmYUoMm Amho>.

16.   �XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao Am`mo{OV 80 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ`m H$m`©dmhrMm / à{H«$`oMm H$mbH«$_  

Imbrbà_mUo Amho>.
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	 A.  �~wYdma {X. 29 gßQo>§~a 2021 amoOr Xw. 01.00 Vo Xw. 4.00 dmOon`©§V _m. AÜ`jm§Mo H$m_H$mO AmT>mdm ^mfU d g^m 

{df`n{ÌH$m (Agenda) à_mUo H$m_H$mO H$m`©dmhr H$aUo d g^mgX àým§Mm Iwbmgm H$aUo.

	 ~.  ��~wYdma {X. 15 gßQo>§~a 2021 Vo e{Zdma {X. 25 gßQo>§~a 2021 H$mbmdYrV gH$mir 11.00 Vo gm`§. 5.00 dmOon`©§V 

g^mgXm§Zr V§ÌkmZ`wº$ _mÜ`_mÛmao (Electronic Media) g^m {df`m~m~V e§H$m / àý agmvcb.ho@gmail.com `m 

B©-_ob Am`S>rda nmR>{dUo.

	 H$.  ��~wYdma {X. 29 gßQo>§~a 2021 amoOr - g^mgXm§Zr {dMmaboë`m e§H$m/àým§Mr CÎmao/ñnïrH$aU ~±Ho$V\$©o Xw.1.00 Vo gm`§. 

4.00 `m doio>V Á`m g^mgXm§Zr B©-_ob Am`S>r {Xbo Amho>V. Ë`m g^mgXm§À`m B©-_ob Am`S>r da nmR>{dÊ`mV `oB©b. 

VgoM ~±Ho$À`m A{YH¥$V g§Ho$VñWimda www.veershaivbank.co.in Am{U https://svcbl.eagm.cloud Ë`mM {Xder  

gm`§. 5.00 Z§Va à{gÕ H$aUoV `oVrb.

	 S>.  ��~wYdma {X. 29 gßQo>§~a 2021 amoOr gm`§. 4.00 Vo. 30 gßQo>§~a 2021 gH$mir 10.30 dmOon`©§V V§ÌkmZ`wº$  

XyañW _mÜ`_mÛmao g^m {df`m~m~V _VXmZ (Remote e-Voting) H$aVm `oB©b. Ë`m doio>Z§Va Tannum Consulting LLP 

Mumbai `m§Mo A{YH¥$V g§Ho$VñWi _VXmZmgmR>r ~§X Ho$bo OmUma Agë`mZo g^mgXm§g gXa doio>Z§Va _VXmZ H$aVm `oUma 

Zmhr `mMr Zmo§X KoUoMr Amho>. g^ogmR>r g^mgX XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao gh^mJr Pmbog Am{U Ë`mZo _VXmZ 

Z Ho$bog gXa g^mgXmZo g^oÀ`m {df`nÌrHo$Vrb {df`m§Zm d g^m H$m_H$mO H$m`©dmhrbm _§Owar {Xbr Ago J¥hrV YaUoV 

`oB©b.

	 B.  ��~±Ho$Zo {Z`wº$ Ho$boë`m A{YH¥$V A{YH$mar (Scrutinizer) `m§MoH$S>yZ _VXmZmMm {ZH$mb àmá Pmë`mZ§Va Vmo ~±Ho$À`m d 

Tannum Consulting LLP Mumbai À`m g§Ho$VñWimda Omhra H$aÊ`mV `oB©b.

17.   �XyañW ÑH$ / Ñî`lmì`  _mÜ`_mÛmao (VC/ OAVM) dm{f©H$ gd© gmYmaU g^m H$m_H$mO H$m`©dmhr / à{H«$`m ~m~V 

g^mgXm§Mo e§H$m g_mYmZmgmR>r gaì`dñWmnH$ (^«.Xy.H«$. 9552519681), Cngaì`dñWmnH$ (^«.Xy.H«$. 7798450111),  

ghm. gaì`dñWmnH$ (^«.Xy.H«$. 9404290716) Am{U {b{nH$ (^«.Xy.H«$. 9595625298) d Vm§{ÌH$ gë`mgmR>r ì`dñWmnH$ 

(^«.Xy.H«$. 9881813340,9822751922, 9822424278) `m§À`mer ~±H$ H$m`m©b`rZ H$m_H$mOmMo {Xder gH$mir 12.00 

Vo Xw.4.00 `m doio>V g§nH©$ gmYUoMm Amho>.

 {dZ_« lÕm§Obr 

Ahdmb gmbmV amï——>r`-Am§Vaamï—>r` ñVamdarb Wmoa emñÌk, gm{hpË`H$,  
amOH$maU Ywa§Xa ZoVo, gm_m{OH$ H$m`©H$V}, {ejU Vk, ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX, R>odrXma, godH$, 

{hVqMVH$ d ~±Ho$er g§~§{YV AgUmao kmV-AkmV ì`ŠVr {Xd§JV Pmbobo

gdmªZm ^mdnyU© lÕm§Obr.
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Registered No. MSCS/CR/1259.2016                                                       	                         Reserve Bank License No. P-687

Shri Veershaiv Co-operative Bank Ltd.,Kolhapur 
(Multi-State Bank)

Registered Office: 517, A / 1, TararaniChowk, Kolhapur 416001. Ph.No.0231 – 2536940 to 42.
Website – www.veershaivbank.co.in,   E - mail – info@shriveershaivbank.com

Annual General Meeting Organised by means of Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means.

Annual General Meeting. 
Notice (Only for Stake Holder Members)

Whereas the provisions contained in the Bye Laws and Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 
Annual General Body Meeting of Bank shall to held within six months from the end of preceding 
Financial Year.
Whereas Deputy Commissioner (Co-operation) Ministry of Co-operation Government of India Office 
of Central Registrar Co-operative Societies New Delhi vide his order No. 3/2021 dated 23.08.2021 
directed to conduct Annual General Body Meeting (AGM) in physical form and 
Whereas by an order of Hon’ble Governor of Maharashtra, the Secretariat of Government of 
Maharashtra, Department of Co-operation, Marketing and Textile Department, Mantralaya Annex 
Building, Mumbai has directed vide his order No.Sankirna 2021/P.K.24/13-S dated 30.07.2021 
to conduct AGM through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means (VC/OAVM) which 
Cooperative Societies are having Members more than 50 and 
Whereas Hon’ble District Magistrate & President, District Disaster Management Authority, Collector 
Office, Kolhapur has rejected Bank request to hold it’s AGM by Physical Presence of Members vide 
by his Order No. Outward/Corona/RR/541/2021 dated 07.09.2021 and 
Therefore 80th Annual General Body Meeting of the Bank shall be held on Wednesday 29th 
September 2021 during the time from 1.00 pm. to 4.00 pm as per the guidelines given in the 
Maharashtra Government Order dated 30.07.2021 & provisions contained in Bye-Laws of Bank 
at Head Office – 517, A/1, Tararani Chowk Kolhapur through Video Conferencing / Other Audio 
Visual Means (VC/OAVM). In view of Covid-19 Pandemic Situation and directions issued by the 
Government of Maharashtra, the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, hence the Members are not 
required to present physicaly but to participate by way of electronic media.

Agenda of Meeting.
1.     �To read and confirm the minutes of the previous Annual General Body Meeting (e-AGM) held 

on 26.11.2020.
2.    �To read and confirm the minutes of the previous Special General Body Meeting held on 

25.01.2021.
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3.     �To consider and accept the Annual Report of year 2020-2021 & Audited Balance Sheet,Profit 
and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2021.

4.     �To approve the expenditures exceeding the Budget for the year 2020-2021, and to note and 
approve the Income and Expenditure Budget for the year 2021-2022 as recommended by the 
Board of Directors.

5.     �To approve the appropriation of Net Profit for the year 2020-2021 and to declare dividend 
as recommended by the Board of Directors.

6.     �To take a note of previous year Bank Business Targets, Achievements & to consider Business 
Targets for year 2021-2022 alongwith Development Plan.

7.     �To accept Statutory Audit Report of M/s. Sunil Nagaonkar and Company, Prop. Sunil Suhas 
Nagaonkar, Chartered Accountant for the year 2020-2021and to approve the Compliance 
Report of Statutory Audit Report for the year 2019-2020.

8.     �To take a note of procedure followed for appointment of the Statutory Auditor for the years 
2021-2022 to 2023-2024 as per the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Directions & to delegate the 
powers to Board of Directors to appoint and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor.

9.     �To take a note of Uncontested elected Board of Directors for a period of 2021-2022 to 2025-
2026.

10.   �To take a note of the Loans and Advances given to the Board of Directors and their relatives 
during the year 2020-2021.

11.   �To take a note of procedure followed for Extension of appointed Managing Director alias Chief 
Executive Officer as per directions of Reserve Bank of India.

12.   �To take a note of One Time Settlement (OTS) Scheme for year 2021-2022 as suggested by the 
Board of Directors and approve the relief given under One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) to 
the Borrower Accounts during the year 2020-2021.

13.   �To write off loans and advances which are unrecoverable and recommended by the Govt. 
Authorised Recovery Officer and certified by the Statutory Auditor and to approve and sanction 
the waiver / relief given in interest / penal Interest and other expenses etc. by the Board of 
Directors.

14.   �To accept and approve the amendments in Bye – Laws of the Bank proposed by the Board of 
Directors.

15.   �To condone the absence / participation of the members for the Annual General Body Meeting 
conducted via Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means.

16.   �To consider of any other Subject Matters if any, with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Directors.

Place: Kolhapur		  	 Shankarrao Rau Manglekar	 Anil Baburao Solapure
Date : 13.09.2021.	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairman
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Important Instructions
1.     �On the backdrop of Covid-19 Pandemic Situation, Order of Hon’ble Governor Maharashtra 

State, Secretariat of Government of Maharashtra, Department of Co-operation, Marketing 
and Textile Maharashtra issued Circular No. Sankirna 2021/P.K.24/13-S dated 30.07.2021 
regarding Conduction of Annual General Body Meeting. Accordingly Bank is going to be held 
it’s 80th Annual General Body Meeting in absence of Physical Presence of Members but 
by way through online Video Conference (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM). If by 
any unforeseen technical reason the business transactions of the Meeting is to be halted / 
stopped, the Meeting will immediately resume, on the same link after resolving the technical 
issues and the business transactions of the meeting will be completed during the 1.00 pm to 
4.00 pm. All the members are requested please to take a note of this. 

2.     �The Quorum of the meeting will deemed to be Considered when the Numbers of Members 
as specified in the Bye-Laws are being participated for the Meeting on Wednesday 29th 
September 2021 during the scheduled time by way of online video conferencing/other Audio 
Visual Means with login on Tannum Consulting LLP Mumbai’s Website https://svcbl.eagm.
cloud and business transaction of the meeting will be commenced. The Members may login on 
authenticated website during the period 10.30am to 1.30pm for the attendance/participation 
in the Meeting. If the Quorum not fulfilled by 1.30 pm, the meeting’s business transactions 
will be commenced at 2.00 pm and completed accordingly for which the Quorum shall not be 
required. 

3.     �The Members are required to send valid e-mail ID and Mobile Number (android) on agmvcb.
ho@gmail.com on or before 21st September 2021for participation in the Annual General 
Body Meeting. The Members are intimate to take note that Submission of email ID/Mobile 
Number after the prescribed date Member’s have no right to participate in Annual General 
Body Meeting.

4.     �For the participation in the Annual General Body Meeting the Login ID and password 
will be sent before seven days of the Meeting on the registered mobile number/e-
mail address of the member with the Bank for this purpose. For any difficulty in getting 
Login ID, password the members may contact to the Company either on mail address 
technicalsupport@eagm.cloud and on mobile number 9619280455 or Bank’s mail address  
agmvcb.ho@gmail.com and Bank’s Manager Mr. P. P. Patil on Mobile No. 9822751922, in 
between 10.30 am to 5.30 pm on the Annual General Body Meeting date (on all the Banking 
working days) except the weekly/public holidays. 

5.     �The detailed notice of the Annual General Meeting is available on the Bank’s Website www.
veershaivbank.co.in and in the all Branch Offices and Head Office.
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6.     �The Annual Report for the year 2020-2021 will be published on the Bank's Website www.
veershaivbank.co.in and copy of Annual Report will be available at Head Office and all the 
Branches of the Bank onwards 20.09.2021.

7.     �For the participation in the Annual General Body Meeting through the representative of Institution 
/ Partnership Firm / Pvt. Ltd. Company Members (other than Individual/HUF) by way of Video 
Conferencing / Any Other Audio Visual Means and for remote e-voting process, the Members 
should furnish the details of their authorised representative,its name with proper Resolution 
passed in Board and attested by Designated Officer with specimen signature of authorised 
representative in scanned PDF or JPEG format. The details should reach to the Head Office 
by mail agmvcb.ho@gmail.com before 21.09.2021. The names of representative received 
after this date shall not be permitted to participate the Annual General Meeting.

8.     �The proxy representative shall not be appointed for Participation & voting in AGM.

9.     �Any Member wants to ask question on Subjects mentioned in Annual General Meeting Notice 
should send the same by email at agmvcb.ho@gmail.com on or before 25.09.2021. The 
answer cum clarification of questions will be given in between 1.00 pm to 4.00 pm on the 
Meeting date.

10.   �Any member wants to express his/her thoughts on the subject matter of Meeting Agenda 
through the online speech by way of VC/OAVM, needs to register himself/herself with his 
details such as: Full Name, Membership Number, Mobile Number, E-mail ID on the Banks mail 
ID agmvcb.ho@gmail.com on or before 21.09.2021 and he/she should intimate the subject on 
which he/she wants to speak. However, after considering the numbers of the speakers, the 
Chairperson have a right to allow to speak for limited speakers.

11.   �The information regarding the Annual Report and Agenda of the Meeting will be available at Head Office 
upto 24.09.2021 during the office hours for which advance notice need to be given on Banks mail Id  
agmvcb.ho@gmail.com.  

12.   �Only those members who are having the membership before 31.03.2021 are eligible to 
participate in the Annual General Body Meeting.

13.   �Bank will send the password and login Id by SMS on their registered Mobile number or Mail ID 
with Bank by 28.09.2021. The member who would not get the password / login Id by the that 
date may contact to the Manager Mr. P. P. PatilMobile No. 9822751922 or the Manager Mr. 
S.J. Lad Mobile No. 9881813340 on their mobile phones.

14.   �The Member who have a internet services will connect and participate in the Meeting on their 
desktop, laptop or smartphone.

15.   �Members who face any technical difficulty in participation of Meeting may contact on mail 
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agmvcb.ho@gmail.com or on telephone No.0231-2536940 to 42 or either to contact Manager 
Mr. P. P. Patil on (Mobile No. 9822751922), Manager Mr. S. J. Lad (Mobile No. 9881813340) 
between 11.00 am to 5.00 pm during the Bank working days.

16.   �The process programme of the 80th Annual General Meeting will be as follows :

a.   �On Wednesday, 29th September, 2021 the business transactions of Meeting will commence 
with Chairman’s Speech and transactions as per Agenda and answer cum clarifications to 
Member’s Questions.

b.   �The members should send their queries/questions through electronic media i.e. through 
mail on mail ID agmvcb.ho@gmail.com between 15.09.2021 to 25.09.2021 during the 11.00 
am to 5.00 pm.

c.   �The answers / clarifications to the member’s queries/questions will be send on their respective 
registered e-mail ID on 29.09.2021 during the 1.00 pm to 4.00 pm and will also be published 
on the same day on the Official Website www.veershaivbank.co.in of Bank and https://svcbl.
eagm.cloud after 5.00 pm.

d.   �The Re-mote e-voting will be exercised after 4.00 pm on Wednesday 29.09.2021 to 10.30 
am on 30.09.2021 through electronic media on the subjects of the Meeting Agenda. After 
this time the support vendor Tannum Consulting LLP, Mumbai will close the voting window 
and members can not exercise remote e-voting. The members who are being participated 
in the Meeting through electronic media but did not exercise his /her e-voting option, it is 
deemed to be considered that he/she voted in favour of the all the subject matters and 
business transactions of the Meeting.   

e.   �After getting the e-voting result from the Authorised Officer, it will be published on Bank's 
Official Website as well as on the Official Website of the support vendor Tannum Consulting 
LLP, Mumbai.

17.   �For any doubt regarding Annual General Body Meeting and the process of the business transaction 
of the Meeting which will be held by way of Video Conferencing/Other Audio Visual Means (VC/
OAVM) the Members may contact to the General Manager (Mobile No.9552519681), Deputy 
General Manager (Mobile No.7798450111), Asst. General Manger (Mobile No.9404290716) 
and Clerk (Mobile No.9595625298) and for technical assistant Members may contact Manager 
(Mobile No. 9881813340, 9822751922, 9822424278) between 11.00 am to 4.00 pm on Bank’s 
working days.

Note : �For any ambiguity or meaning or interruption in this matter, the Marathi Notice 
Matter will be treated final and original.
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gZ 2020 - 21 gmbMm

80 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb
gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ghH$mar ~§Yw-^{JZr§Zmo,

gñZoh Z_ñH$ma,

~°±Ho$Mr 79 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m gh^mJr g^mgXm§Zr Amnë`m Kar, H$m`m©b`mV ~gwZ AZŵ dbr. Jwê dma {X. 26 Zmoìho>§~a 

2020 amoOr hr g^m X¦H$-X¦î`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao g§nÞ Pmbr. H$mo{dS>-19 gmWrÀ`m A{aðm_wio V§ÌkmZmÀ`m AYmao ghH$ma ~°±H$r§J joÌmVrb 

{Oëh`mV n{hbr gd©gmYmaU g^m KoÊ`mMm _mZ Amnë`m ~°±Ho$Zo nQ>H$mdbm. g ôbm 995 BVŠ`m ^mJYmaH$ g^mgXm§Zr gh^mJr hmodyZ 

g^m Cn{ñWVrMo nwduMo gd© Cƒm§H$ _moS>rV H$mT>bo. Am_Mm g^mgX Ho$di {ejrV Zmhr Va Vmo V§ÌkmZ ẁº$ gmYZmZo XoIrb à{ejrV 

Agë`mMo {gÜX Ho$bo. V§ÌkmZmÀ`m AmYmao g^m KoÊ`mMo YmS>g XmIdyZ drae¡d ~°±H$ gdm©Wm©Zo AmVm gwgÁO Agë`mMr à{MVr `m g ôÀ`m 

`eñdr Am`moOZmZo g^mgXm§Zm {Xbr. VWmnr gÝ_mZZr` g^mgXm§À`m àË`j Cn{ñWVrV hmoUmè`m g ôVrb gImob MMm©, {dMma_§WZ Am{U 

Am_Zo-gm_Zo ôQ>rVrb {Oìhmim AZŵ dVm Ambm Zmhr åhUwZ `m dfr©Mr g^m Amnë`m nma§nm{aH$ nÜXVrZo KoÊ`mMm Am_Mm _ZmoX` hmoVm. 

na§Vw _m. {OëhmX§S>m{YH$mar VWm AÜ`j, {Oëhm AmnÎmr ì`dñWmnZ àm{YH$aU, {Oëhm{YH$mar H$m`m©b` H$moëhmnwa `m§Zr {X. 7 gßQo>§~a 

2021 amoOrÀ`m nÌmZo H$mo{dS>-19 gmWrÀ`m nmœ©̂ w_rda àË`j Cn{ñWVrÛmao g^m KoÊ`mg nadmZJr ZmH$mabr Amho>. Ë`m_wio _m. _Ü`dVr© 

ghH$ma {Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, ^maV gaH$ma, Zdr {X„r `m§Zr Ë`m§MoH$S>rb {X. 23 Am°JñQ> 2021 À`m n[anÌH$mZo nma§nm{aH$ nÜXVrZo 

g^m KoUoMr gwMZm XodyZhr Amnë`m àË`j Cn{ñWVr{edm` `mdfr©hr X¦H$-X¦î`lmì` _mÜ`_mÛmao dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Am`mo{OV H$aUo 

^mJ nS>V Amho>. H$mo{dS>-19 gmWamoJmÀ`m nmœ©̂ w_rda 50 nojm OmñV g^mgX AgUmè`m ghH$mar g§ñWm§Zr ÑH$-Ñî`lmì` _mÜ`_mX²dmao 

g^m ¿`mì`mV `m amÁ` emgZmÀ`m AmXoem_wio {Z_m©U Pmboë`m nar{ñWVrV `m Anma§nm{aH$ nÜXVrZo ¿`md`mÀ`m g ôbm Amnbr _mÝ`Vm 

Agmdr, Aer AmnUmg {dZ§Vr H$ê Z AmOÀ`m g ôgmR>r gh^mJr Pmboë`m gd© gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX ~§Yw-^JrZr§Mo _r _Zñdr ñdmJV  

H$aVmo. 

H$mo{dS> -19 gmWamoJmMr n{hbr bmQ> _mM© 2020 _Ü ò gwê  Pmbr Am{U Xwgar bmQ> _mM© 2021 _Ü ò Amogê  bmJbr. VmËn ©̀ gZ 

2020-21 Ahdmb dfm©Mo ~mamhr _{hZo gmWamoJmÀ`m _Ja{_R>rV A{Ib OJ gwÞ d ñVãY Pmbobo hmoVo. CX`moJ-ì`mnma-Y§Xo-eoVrnwaH$ 

ì`dgm`-godm joÌ AmXr gd©M joÌmV Z ̂ wVmo _§Xr ngabobr hmoVr. ̀ m_wio ~oamoOJmar dmT>br hmoVr. Am{W©H$ ì`dhma d CbmT>mb R>ßn Pmbobr 

hmoVr. Ahdmb gmbÀ`m n{hë`m {V_mhrV Amnë`m ~°±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ CbmT>mb gmYaUV: 1500 H$moQ>r§Zr VwbZmË_H$X¦ï`m KQ>br hmoVr. Aem 

AZmH$bZr` à{VHw$b n{a{ñWVrVwZ ~°±Ho$bm gmdamd`mMo _moRo> AmìhmZ godH$ d g§MmbH$ _§S>img_moa hmoVo. Ë`m_Ü ò Amnbr ~°±H$ `eñdr 

Pmbobr AgwZ {Oëh`mV nmMì`m H«$_m§H$mda Agbobr drae¡d ~°±H$ gZ 2021 dfm©Ioarg Xwgè`m H«$_m§H$mda Ambobr Amho>. AmO ~°±Ho$Zo  

1000 H$moQ>r Ro>dr§Mm Eo{Vhm{gH$ Q>ßnm nma H$aV {Oëh`mV AJ«Ur ~°±H$ ~ZÊ`mMm _mZ nQ>H$mdbm Amho>. 

H$mo{dS> -19 gmWamoJmÀ`m nmœ©̂ w_rda gd©Ì AgUmar Q>mio~§Xr-g§Mma~§Xr Am{U OmJ{VH$ Am{W©H$ _hmgÎmm AgUmar A_o{aH$m 

d ì`mnmamVrb _º$oXmar AgUmam MrZ `m§À`m_Yrb erV ẁÜX `m§Mm gZ 2021 _Yrb d¡ídrH$ Am{W©H$ CbmT>mbrda \$ma _moR>m n{aUm_ 

Pmbobm Amho>. ^maVr` AW©ì`dñWobmhr `mMr Pi ~gbobr Amho>. ^maVr` gH$b CËnmXZmg (GDP) KQ> Pmbr Amho. VWmnr Ahdmb 

dfm©V H¥$fr joÌmZo Amnbr dmT> H$m`_ Ro>dbr Amho>. CÚmoJ-ì`dgm` ì`mnmamVrb _§Xr_wio ~oamoOJmar dmT>ë`mZo ~mOmamVrb H«$`eº$r _moR>̀ m 
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à_mUmV KQ>br Amho. `m n{a{ñWVrVwZ ~mho>a nS>Ê`mgmR>r ^maV gaH$ma d {aPìh© ~°±Ho$Zo Ahdmb gmbmV AZoH$ Cnm` `moOZm Omhra Ho$ë`m. 

H$O©Xmam§À`m H$Om©§Zm háo gdbVrgh Ë`mMo nwZ©JR>Z H$aUo d ì`mO gdbVr Omhra Ho$ë`m. H$mhr Am{W©H$ gwYmaUm Am{U H$aàUmbrV gwYmaUm 

Ho$ë`m.  {aPìh© ~°±Ho$Zo aonmo d {aìhg© aonmo ì`mOXa dma§dma H$_r H$ê Z Am{U ~°±H$m§Zm A{Zdm ©̀ AgUmao amoIVm à_mU (CRR) KQ>dyZ ~mOmamV 

MbZ dmT>dÊ`mMm gVV à`ËZ Ho$bm. H$_r ì`mOXamZo ~°±H$m§Zm {XK©_wXV H$O© gw{dYm CnbãY Ho$br. Ë`m_wio ^maVmMm d¦ÜXrXa 11% hmoB©b 

Aer Anojm dV©dbr OmV hmoVr. nU Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm gamgar àË`j d¦ÜXrXa 8% n ©̀§V òdyZ {ñWamdbm. Vob CËnmXH$ Xoem§Zr Vob CËnmXZ 

dmT>dÊ`mMr KmofUm H$ê Zhr OmJ{VH$ nmVirda H«w$S>> VobmMo Xa gVV dmT>V amhrbo. n{aUm_V: 6 Q>Š`mn ©̀§V _hmJmB© {ZX©oem§H$ dmT>bm. 

XoemÀ`m CƒÎm_ Ý`m`mb`mZohr H$mo{dS>-19À`m nmœ©̂ w_rda H$O©Xmam§Zm WH$~mH$rXma J¦hrV Yê  Z ò Agm {Xbmgm {Xbm. H$mo{dS> -19 Mr 

{Vgar bmQ> XoemÀ`m C§~aR>çmda Amho. n[aUm_V: ì`mnmamVrb _§Xr Am{U {dñH$irV AW©ì`dñWm nyd©nXmda ̀ oÊ`mg AmUIr AS>rM VrZ df} 

bmJVrb Agm AW©Vkm§Mm A§XmO Amho. Aem à{VHw$b Am{W©H$ AdñWo~amo~aM ^maV-MrZ gr_m g§Kf©, _hmamï—>mVrb amOH$r` A{ñWaVm 

Am{U Am{W©H$ _hmgÎmm A_o{aH$Z AÜ`jnXmMr {h§gmMma d H$m`Xoera ho>ì`mXmì`mV Pmbobr {ZdS>UwH$ BË`mXr amï—>r`, Am§Vaamï—>r` KS>m_moS>r§Mm 

n{aUm_ ~°±H$r§J joÌmda _moR>̀ m à_mUmV Pmbobm Amho>. Var XoIrb Amnë`m ~°±Ho$Zo àJVrMr X¡{Xß`_mZ KmoS>Xm¡S> Ahdmb dfm©Vhr H$m`_ Ro>dbobr  

Amho>. 

Amnë`m ~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb gmbmV Ro>dr_Ü ò ê . 41 H$moQ>r d H$Om©_Ü ò ê . 66 H$moQ>r 36 bmI Aer EHy$U ê . 107 H$moQ>r 36 

bmIm§Mr ì`dgm` dmT> Ho$br Amho>. Ahdmb dfm©V VaVyX nwd© ê . 13 H$moQ>r§ 17 bmI Z\$m H$_{dbm Amho>. ~±Ho$Mm T>mo~i EZ. nr. E. 

JV gmbmnojm H$_r Pmbm AgwZ Vmo 4.50% BVH$m d {Zìdi EZ. nr. E. 0% Amho>. ~°±Ho$À`m Mma emIm§Zr Ë`m§Mm T>mo~i EZ. nr. 

E. 0% Ro>dÊ`mMr na§nam H$m`_ amIbr Amho>. {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m {Z`_mZwgma ^m§S>db n`m©áVm (CRAR) {H$_mZ 9% AgUo Amdí`H$ 

AgyZ Vr 13.06% BVH$r Amho>. ~°±Ho$Mo Zº$_wë` (Networth) é. 100 H$moQ>rnojm OmñV Pmbo Amho>. àmá à{VH$yb n{a{ñWVr_Ü ò 

Amnë`m ~°±Ho$Zo gmYbobr Am{W©H$ àJVr H$moamoZm gmWrÀ`m nmíd©̂ y_rda JVr_mZ Am{U CÎm_ Amho>. Vo§ìhm gZ 2020 - 21 Ahdmb 

gmbÀ`m H$m_H$mO AmT>mdm, boImn{ajrV Vmio~§X, Z\$m - VmoQ>m, AÝ` Am{W©H$ nÌHo$, A§XmOnÌH$, nmoQ>{Z`_ Xwê ñVr, nwT>rb 

dfm©Vrb H$m_H$mO AmamIS>m BË`mXr {df` Amnbo g_moa gmXa H$aUoV _bm AmZ§X hmoV Amho. {X. 30 Am°JñQ> 2021 amoOr [aPìh© 

~±Ho$Zo AÚmXoe H$mTy>Z Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ R>am{dH$ Z_wÝ`mV AhdmbmV XoUo {df` gyMZm Ho$boë`m AmhoV. Ë`m_wio [aPìh© ~±H$ _mJ©Xe©H$  

VËdmà_mUo gd© g{dñVa _m{hVr, Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ B§J«Or_Ü ò {Xbobr AmhoV. Ë`mg AmnU gdm©§Zr EH$_VmZo _§Oyar Úmdr Aer {dZ§Vr H${aV  

Amho>.

g^mgX, ^mJ ^m§S>db d bm^m§e :

{X. 31 _mM© 2021 AIoa g^mgX g§»`m 23626 BVH$r Amho>. Ahdmb gmbm_Ü ò g^mgX g§» òV 1475 Zo dmT> Pmbr Amho>. 

_moR>̀ m a¸$_oÀ`m H$O©Xmam§Mr H$O©o dgyb PmboZo Ë`m§Zr ^mJ ^m§S>dbmMr _mJUr Ho$boZo ~°±Ho$À`m ^mJ ^m§S>dbm_Ü ò ê . 9 bmI 4 hOmamZo KQ> 

hmodyZ dfm©AIoa ^mJ ^m§S>db ê . 20 H$moQ>r 42 bmI BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho>. 

ghH$mar ~°±H$m§Zm gZ 2007 nmgyZ Am`H$a bmJy Pmbm Amho>. Ë`m_wio bm^m§e a¸$_oda ~°±Ho$bm 25% Am`H$a ^aUm H$ê Z bm^m§e 

dmQ>n H$amdm bmJVmo Amho>. VgoM JVdfr©À`m Ahdmb gmbm_Ü ò H$mo{dS>-19 `m gmWrÀ`m _hm_marZo OJmÀ`m AW©ì`dñWodaVr n{aUm_ 

Ho$bm Agë`m_wio gd©M ~°±H$m§Zm {aPìh© ~°±Ho$Zo bm^m§e dmQ>nm~m~V {Z~©§Y KmVboZo bm^m§e aŠH$_oMr VaVyX AgyZhr AmnU bm^m§e XoD$ 

eH$bmo Zmhr. `mdfr© ~°±Ho$Zo Mm§Jbm Z\$m H$_dbobm AgwZ _m.g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gZ 2020-21 gmbmH${aVm 12% bm^m§e Omhra H$aUoMr 

{e\$mag Ho$br Amho>. 
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Jw§VdUyH$, {ZYr d ^m§S>db n`m©áVm :

{X. 31 _mM© 2021 amoOr ~°±Ho$Mr gaH$mar amoIo, amÁ` d _Ü`dVr© ghH$mar ~°±H$, AÝ` ghH$mar Am{U ì`mnmar ~°±Ho$Vrb EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ 

ê . 391 H$moQ>r 15 bmI BVH$r Amho>. {aPìh© ~±H$ {ZH$fmà_mUo gaH$mar amoIo d Q—>oPar {~bm_Ü ò ~±Ho$Zo ê . 236 H$moQ>rMr Jw§VdUyH$ Ho$bobr 

Amho>. {aPìh© ~°±Ho$À`m {Z`_mZwgma amoIVm VabVogmR>r (CRR/SLR) H$amdr bmJUmar Jw§VdUyH$ nwU© H$ê Z {e„H$ am{hbobr a¸$_ {H$\$m`Vera 

ì`mOXa {_imë`m_wio gaH$mar, ì`mnmar Am{U eoS>̀ wëS> ghH$mar ~°±H$mV VgoM å ẁÀ ẁAb \$§S> _Ü ò Jw§V{dbobr Amho>. VWm{n nrE_gr ~°±Ho$da 

{aPìh© ~°±Ho$Zo {Z~©§Y KmVboZo ZD H$moQ>r ê n`mMr Jw§VdUyH$ AZwCËnmXH$ {O§XJr (NPA) Pmbobr Amho>. nrE_gr ~°±Ho$Mo nwZOr©dZ Pmbo Zmhr 

Va hr Jw§VdUyH$ ~wS>rV hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Amho>. gXa Jw§VdUyH$ _wXV g§nbr Amho>. na§Vw {aPìh© ~°±H$ {Z~©§Y d Ë`m ~°±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ ZmXmar_wio 

a¸$_ gÜ`m naV {_iw eH$V Zmhr åhUwZ ì`mOmgh nwÝhm Ë`mM ~°±Ho$V ê . 9. 43 H$moQ>r a¸$_ Jw§Vdbr AgyZ Vr gd© a¸$_ OmoIr_^marV 

Pmbobr Amho>. gaH$mar H$O©amoIo IaoXr - {dH«$r ì`dhma d å ẁÀ ẁAb \$§S> ì`dhmamVyZ ê . 5 H$moQ>r 27 bmI CËnÞ {_imbobo Amho>. {aPìh© 

~°±H$ {ZH$fmZwgma ^m§S>db n`m©áVm (CRAR) H$_rV H$_r 9% AgUo Amdí`H$ AgyZ Amnbo ~°±Ho$Mo gXa à_mU 13. 06% BVHo$ Amho>. ho> 

~°±Ho$À`m Am{W©H$ ^¸$_VoMo KmoVH$ Amho>. 

~°±Ho$Zo {X. 30 {S>go§~a 2020 amoOr _wÔb ê . 38.10 H$moQ>r d ì`mO ê . 16.31 H$moQ>r Aer EHy$U ê . 54.41 H$moQ>r§Mr dgwbrgmR>r 

AS>MUrMr R>aUmar H$O©o AZwËnmXH$ {O§XJr _mb_Îmm nwZ©~m§YUr H$§nZrH$So> (ARC) dJ© Ho$bobr Amho>V. Ë`mn¡H$r ê . 4.95 H$moQ>r BVH$r a¸$_ 

H$§nZrZo ~°±Ho$g amoI {Xbr Amho>. VgoM Ë`mgmR>r ~°±Ho$Zo ê . 5.10 H$moQ>r§Mm g§e`rV ~wS>rV {ZYr IM© Q>mH$bm AgyZ H$§nZrZo H$O© _wÔb a¸$_on¡H$r 

ê . 28.05 H$moQ>r§Mr Am^mgr {~Zì`mOr gwajm Ro>d (Security Receipts) ~°±Ho$g {Xbobr Amho>. 

{X. 31 _mM© 2021 AIoa ~°±Ho$Mr J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr ê . 100 H$moQ>r 71 bmI BVHo$ Pmbo Amho>V. Ahdmb gmbmV J§JmOir 

d {ZYr_Ü ò ê . 1 H$moQ>r 50 bmIm§Zr dmT> Pmbobr Amho>. 

Ro>dr, H$O©o d AZwËnmXH$ {O§XJr :

{X. 31 _mM© 2021 AIoa ~°±Ho$À`m Ro>dr ê . 963 H$moQ>r 97 bmImÀ`m AgyZ ê . 41 H$moQ>r 10 bmIm§Zr Ro>drV dmT> Pmbr Amho>.  

VWm{n Aën_wë` (CASA) Ro>drV Anojoà_mUo dmT> hmoV Zmhr H$maU BVa Jw§VdUyH$r_YyZ ~MV ImË`mdarb ì`mOXamnojm OmXm CËnÞ 

J«mhH$m§Zm {_iV Amho>. ~±Ho$À`m EHy$U Ro>drV Pmbobr dmT> åhUOo g§MmbH$, godH$ `m§Zr J«mhH$m§Zm {Xbobr "CÎm_ J«mhH$godm" Am{U ~°±Ho$Mr 

OZ_mZgmV Omonmgbobr Mm§Jbr à{V_m 'Market Goodwill' Amho>. ~±Ho$Zo AmO 1000 H$moQ>r R>odrMm Q>ßnm nma Ho$bobm Amho Ë`m_wio gd© 

J«mhH$ R>odrXmam§Mm _r eVe: Am^mar Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©Ioarg ~°±Ho$Mr EHw$U H$O©o ê . 631 H$moQ>r 78 bmIm§Mr Amho>V. Ahdmb dfm©V H$Om©_Ü ò ê . 66 H$moQ>r 36 bmIm§Zr dmT> 

Pmbr Amho>. ~±Ho$Mo H$O©-Ro>d à_mU (CD Ratio) 65.54% Pmbo AgwZ _mJrb dfm©nojm Ë`m_Ü ò 4.27% dmT> Pmbobr Amho>. Ahdmb 

dfm©Ioarg AJ«H«$_ joÌ H$Om©Mo à_mU 73.98% Amho>. Va Xw~©b KQ>H$ H$O© à_mU 36.96% BVHo$ Amho>. {aPìh© ~°±H$ {Z`_mZwgma ho> à_mU 

`mo½` Ro>dÊ`mMm à`ËZ Ho$bobm Amho>. 

H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mVrb am`Mya-{g§XZya-~„mar n{agamVrb eoVr CËnmXrV _mbVmaUmda Aën_wXV H$O©o eoVH$ar - ì`mnmè`m§Zm Amdí`H$ 

AgVmV; ̀ mMm Aä`mg H$ê Z ~°±Ho$Zo H¦$frYZ Vm~oJhmU H$O© ̀ moOZm gwê Ho$br Amho>. H$moR>ma/erVJ¦hmV gmR>{dboë`m eoV_mbmda ̀ m ̀ moOZoVyZ 

am`Mya emIoZo ê . 89 H$moQ>rMr H$O©o {dVarV Ho$ë`mZo Ahdmb dfr© ~°±Ho$À`m H$Om©V ^ard dmT> Pmbobr Amho>. 

{X. 31 _mM© 2021 AIoa ~°±Ho$Mm T>mo~i EZ. nr. E. ê.28 H$moQ>r 43 bmI AgyZ òUo H$Om©er à_mU 4. 50% Va {Zìdi 

EZ.nr.E.Mo à_mU 0% Amho>. ~°±Ho$Zo Ahdmb dfm©V é. 5.10 H$moQ>rMm g§e`rV ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr IM© Q>mHy$Z _wÔb ê . 38.10 H$moQ>r§Mr 
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H$O©o AZwËnmXH$ {O§XJr _mb_Îmm nwZ©~m§YUr g§ñWoH$So> dJ© Ho$br Amho>V. é.16.31 H$moQ>r ì`mO òUo XmIdyZ gXa H§$nZrH$S>o dJ© Ho$bo Amho. 

H$mhr H$O} _wÔb ì`mO aŠH$_ogh ~wS>rV hmoÊ`mMr eŠ`Vm Amho. VgoM H$mhr H$O} dgyb hmoUo AeŠ` Pmbog nwÝhm ~±Ho$H$S>o dJ© hmoÊ`mMr 

eŠ`Vm Amho. VWm{n gÚ pñWVrV ~±Ho$Mm T>mo~i EZnrE 6 % nojm OmñV hmoD$ Z ò åhUyZ H§$nZrH$S>o H$O} hñVm§VaU H$aÊ`mMm H$Qy> {ZU©̀  

g§MmbH$ _§S>img ^mJ nS>bo Amho. gZ 2019 - 2020 _Yrb A{Vd¦ïr _hmnya Z¡gJr©H$ AmnÎmr Am{U gZ 2020-2021 H$mo{dS> - 

19 gmWamoJ nmœ©̂ y_rda gmYmaUV: 94 H$moQ>r§À`m H$Om©Mo ~°±Ho$Zo nwZ©JR>Z Ho$bobo Amho>. Ë`m_wio EZ.nr.E. à_mU 6% À`m _`m©{XV amhrbo 

Amho>. EHy$U WH$~mH$r n¡H$r ê . 4 H$moQ>r 42 bmI aŠH$_oMo Xmdo _o. Ý`m`mb`mV àb§{~V Amho>V. ~°±Ho$Zo {gŠ ẁ{aQ>m`PoeZ H$m`ÚmImbr 56 

H$O©Xmam§{dê ÜX a¸$_ ê . 56 H$moQ>r 18 bmImMo dgwbrgmR>r H$madmB© Ho$bobr Amho>. ~°±Ho$Mr AZwËnmXH$ {O§XJr (NPA) Mo à_mU H$_r H$aÊ`mV 

ì`dñWmnZ d àemgZ gVV H$m ©̀aV Amho>. ~±Ho$À`m JS>{h§½bO, _§S>B©, Jm§YrZJa d ~oiJmdr `m 4 emIm T>mo~i EZ.nr.E. {dahrV Pmë`m 

hr ~m~ H$m¡VwH$mñnX Amho>. AmVm ~°±Ho$Zo  1000 H$moQ>r qOXJrMm (Asset) Q>ßnm nma Ho$ë`mZo `mnwTo> {aPìh© ~°±H$ _mJ©Xe©H$ gwMZoà_mUo g_dVr© 

AZwËnmXH$ {O§XJr dJ©dmar (On going - System Generated NPA) g§H$ënZm A§_bmV AmUmdr bmJUma Amho>. VgoM {Xdgo§{Xdg WH$~mH$r 

/ EZ. nr. E. _Ü ò hmoUmar dmT> hrM ~°±Ho$g_moarb {M§VmOZH$ ~m~ Amho>. Vo§ìhm _r WH$rV H$O©Xma ~§Yw, ^{JZr§Zm {dZ§Vr H$aVmo H$r, Amnbr 

H$O©o doioV ^ê Z ghH$m ©̀ H$amdo Am{U [aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m dH«$Ñï>rnmgyZ ~±Ho$bm dmMdmdo. H$Om©Mr doiV naV\$oS> H$aUmè`m gd© H$O©Xmam§Mo _r 

_Z:nyd©H$ Am^ma _mZVmo. 

ì`dñWmnZ IM©, VaVyXr d Z\$m {d^mJUr :

Ahdmb dfm©V ~°±Ho$Mm ì`dñWmnZ IM© ê . 18 H$moQ>r 27 bmI Pmbm Amho>. IoiË`m ̂ m§S>dbmer ì`dñWmnZ IMm©Mo à_mU 1. 64% 

Amho>. Ahdmb dfm©_Ü ò _§Owa A§XmOnÌH$mnojm ^mSo>, H$a {d_m d {Xdm~Îmr, godH$ CnmXmZ, boImn{ajU ewëH$, g§MmbH$ ^Îmo d {H$aH$moi 

IM© BË`mXr d {deofV: AoAmagr H§$nZrbm AXm Ho$boë`m ì`dñWmnZ IMm©_Ü ò dmT> PmboZo ê . 1.08 H$moQ>r BVH$m OmXm IM© Pmbm Amho. 

na§Vw Ahdmb gmbmVrb _§Oya ~OoQ>nojm ê . 7 bmI 10 hOma BVŠ`m IMm©Mr H$mQ>H$ga ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobr Amho>.  

~°±Ho$Zo dfm©AIoarÀ`m T>mo~i Zâ`mVyZ g§e`rV d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr VaVyX, Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr, WH$~mH$r EZ. nr. E. ì`mO VaVyX 

BË`mXr Amdí`H$ Ë`m VaVyXr Ho$boë`m Amho>V. gZ 2020 dfm©IoarMm {e„H$ Z\$m ê . 2 H$moQ>r 6 bmI A{YH$ Ahdmb dfm©Ioarg Pmboë`m 

{Zìdi Zâ`mMr {d^mJUr d VaVyXnwd© Zâ`mVyZ Ho$boë`m VaVyXr§Mm Vnerb nwT>rbà_mUo Amho>. 

VaVyXnwd© Z\$m, VaVyXr d Z\$m {d^mJUr Vnerb - 31. 03. 2021
A. Z. Z\$m {d^mJUr a¸$_ ê .

1) VaVyX nwd© Z\$m 131740411.11

2) VaVyXr
A) ~wS>rV Am{U g§e`rV {ZYr / BDDR

~) gaH$mar H$O©amoIo Ad_wë` g§VwbZ (Amortization) {ZYr
H$) CËnÞj_ {O§XJr VaVyX/Provision for Standard Assets

57756321.00
50000000.00
1756321.00
6000000.00

3) Am`H$a VaVyX nyd© Z\$m 73984090.11

4) Am`H$a (With Differed Tax) 19165377.00
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5) {Zìdi Z\$m (2020-21) 54818713.11

6) _mJrb dfr©Mm {e„H$ {Zìdi Z\$m (2019-20) 20635209.97

7) EH$yU g§{MV {Zìdi Z\$m 75453923.08

8) {Zìdi Z\$m {d^mJUr
A)  amIrd {ZYr 25%
Am) AmH${ñ_V amIrd {ZYr (10%)
B)   e¡j{UH$ {ZYr (1%)
S>)   Jw§VdUwH$ MT>CVma {ZYr
B)   bm^m§e VaVyX 12%
B©)   bm^m§e g§VybZ {ZYr 
n)   Y_m©Xm` {ZYr
\$)   H$_©Mmar H$ë`mU {ZYr
^)   g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr
Z)   Jw§VdUwH$ Kgmam {ZYr
V)   Z¡g{J©H$ AmnÎmr {ZYr
W)   gd©gmYmaU {ZYr

13704678.28
5481871.31
548187.13

14191162.38
24512418.84

936677.00
2078000.00
1521317.78
2172415.65
5139825.00
1024467.00
4142902.71

EHy$U 75453923.08

Zº$ Z\$m dmT>rgmR>r J«mhH$m§Zm nwa{dë`m OmUmè`m godm-gw{dYm§da godmH$a, godmewëH$ BË`mXr AmH$maUr, {d_m ì`dgm` H$_reZ 

Am{U gaH$mar amoIo IaoXr-{dH«$r ì`dhmamÛmao ~°±Ho$Mm _hgwb dmT>{dUogmR>r ì`dñWmnZ à`ËZerb Amho>. na§Vw J«mhH$ H$O©Xma `m§Mr {H$_mZ 

ewëH$m_Ü ò H$_mb CÎm_ godm Úmdr Aer _mJUr Amho. Ë`m_wio ~±Ho$À`m BVa CËnÞmV dmT> hmoV Zmhr.

~°±Ho$Zo nwZ©J{R>>V Ho$boë`m H$Om©darb òUoì`mO ê .  5. 45 H$moQ>r CËnÞmg Yabobo Zmhr. Var XoIrb ~°±Ho$Mr Zº$ Z\$m j_Vm dmT>bobr 

Amho>. `mMo à_wI H$maU T>mo~i EZ. nr. E. à_mU 5 % Mo AmV AmboZo AZwËnmXH$ {O§XJr ì`mO VaVyX H$_r H$amdr bmJbr Amho>. 

à{ejU, J«mhH$ à~moYZ d V§ÌkmZ ẁº$ ~°±H$r§J :

g^mgXm§Zm emImdma J«mhH$g^m, AhdmbmÛmao, gd©gmYmaU g ôdoir ~°±H$r§J_Yrb ~Xb, ~mOmamVrb KS>m_moS>r, AW©H$maUm§da hmoUmao 

n{aUm_ BË`mXr~m~V {ejU XoÊ`mMm à`ËZ Ho$bm OmVmo Amho>. ~°±Ho$Mo H$_©Mmar `m§Zm J«mhH$ godm, ~°±H$r§J kmZ, H$m`Xm H$mZyZ `m§À`m~m~V 

gmVË`mZo à{ejU {Xbo OmVo Amho>. amï—>r` nmVirdarb à{ejU g§ñWm AÝ` _mÝ`da `m§À`mH$S>yZ g§MmbH$, godH$ `m§MogmR>r doimodoir 

à{ejU H$m ©̀H«$_ Am`mo{OV Ho$bo OmV Amho>V. J«mhH$m§Zm ~°±Ho$À`m do~gmB©Q>Ûmao, doimodoir d¦ÎmnÌmÛmao ~mVå`m, AmH$medmUr, XyaXe©Z Om{hamV 

XodyZ, «̂_UXyaÜdZr g§Xoe, ìhm°Q>g²A°n Aem _mÜ`m_mVyZ J«mhH$m§Mo à~moYZ Am{U ~°±H$r§J godo~m~VÀ`m gwMZm _mhrVr ~°±H$ {Za§Va XoV Amho>. 

~±H$r§J ho> AmVm godm joÌ (Service Industry) åhUyZ gd©Ì AmoiIbo Omdy bmJbo Amho>. AË`mYw{ZH$ V§ÌkmZ ẁº$ godm§Mm dmna 

H$aUmè`m J«mhH$m§Mr {deofV: Vê U dJm©Mr g§»`m _moR>̀ m à_mUmV dmT>y bmJbr Amho>. AmVm A^mgr MbZ (Crypto Currency) ~°±H$ J«mhH$ 

gd©g_doeH$Vm (Customer Portability) ~°±H$r§J ì`dhmamV gwê  Pmbobr Amho>. ̀ m_wio Vrd« ñnYm©, V§ÌmkmZmMm gVV ~XbVm dmna d J«mhH$Ho$§Ðr 

godm `m§Zm _hËd òUma Amho>. Amnbr ~±H$hr AmVm Ë`m X¦ïrZo Amnë`m J«mhH$m§Zm H$moAa ~±H$r§J, E. Q>r. E_., B©-bm°~r, 24/7 {Xdg Ama. 

Q>r. Or. Eg.,  EZ. B©. E\$. Q>r., Eg. E_. Eg., _mo~mB©b ~±H$r§J, nm°g _{eZìXmao IaoXrMr gw{dYm, do~gmB©Q>, "no-nm°B©Q>' d "^maV ~rb 
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no_o§Q>' gw{dYoA§VJ©V {d_mZ {VH$rQ> ~wH$r§J, aoëdo {VH$rQ> ~wH$r§J, hm°Qo>b ~wH$r§J, _mo~mB©b {aMmO©, {dO ~rb ^aUm, B. ~rb no_o§§Q> godm d n°Z 

H$mS>© godm XoV Amho>.  Ahdmb gmbmV ao§Xmi emIoV E. Q>r. E_. godm gwê Ho$br Amho>.  ~±Ho$Zo ẁ. nr. Am` ~°±H$r§J godm àUmbr Mmby Ho$br 

AgyZ `m_mÜ`_mÛmao J«mhH$m§Zm Amnë`m _mo~mB©b dêZ H$moUmghr d H$moUË`mhr ~°±Ho$Vrb J«mhH$mg n¡go nmR>dVm d ñdrH$maVm òUma Amho>V.  

V§ÌkmZ ẁº$ ~°±H$r§J ẁJmV gm`~a hë`m§Mm YmoH$mhr _moR>̀ m à_mUmV dmT>bm Amho>.  _mhrVr V§ÌkmZ §̀ÌUm gVV gVH$© Ro>dmdr bmJUma Amho>. 

WmoS>Š`mV nwT>rb H$mhr dfm©V ~°±H$r§J ì`dhma Ka~gë`m H$m`m©b`mVyZ J«mhH$ ñdV:M H$aUma Amho>V. n{aUm_V: H$maHw$Zr H$m¡§Q>a H$m_ hr g§H$ënZm 

H$mb~mh` hmoUma Amho>. VmËn ©̀ ZOrH$À`m H$mimV ~°±H$r§J Agob nU ~°±H$ AgUma Zmhr. ~°±H$r§J ì`dhmamda {ZJamUr, {Z §̀ÌU, n ©̀dojU 

H$aUmar ̀ §ÌUm åhUOo ~°±H$ hr g§H$ënZm A{ñVËdmV ̀ oUma Amho>. Ë`mgmR>r Amnbr ~°±H$ gwgÁO H$aÊ`mMm Am_Mm à`ËZ Z¸$rM AgUma Amho>. 

g§MmbH$ _§S>i, godH$d¦§X d A_¦V~MV EO§Q>g²  :

ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§_Ü ò g§MmbH$ _§S>im~amo~aM doJio ì`dñWmnH$ _§S>i Zo_mdo åhUyZ {aPìh© ~°±Ho$Zo {XZm§H$ 31 {S>go§~a 2019 

amoOrMo n{anÌH$ gyMZm {Xbobr Amho>. Ë`mZwgma ì`dñWmnH$ _§S>i {Z ẁº$rMr VaVyX H$aÊ`mÀ`m nmoQ>{Z`_ Xwê ñVr àñVmd g ôg_moa Ro>dbm Amho>. 

~°±Ho$Mr gZ 2021 - 2026 `m n§Mdm{f©H$ H$mbmH${aVm g§MmbH$ _§S>i {ZdS>UyH$ à{H«$`m _m. {ZdS>UyH$ {ZU©̀  A{YH$mar VWm 

{Oëhm Cn{Z~§YH$, ghH$mar g§ñWm, H$moëhmnya {Oëhm lr. A_a {e§Xo d ghmæ`H$ {Z~§YH$ lr. àXrn _mbJmdo `m§Zr nma nmS>br. ~°±Ho$À`m gd© 

gwk d OmUH$ma g^mgXm§Zr gÜ`mÀ`m g§MmbH$m§Zr ~±Ho$Mr gmYbobr àJVr {dMmamV KodyZ d H$mo{dS>-19 À`m nmœ©̂ y_rda ~°±Ho$Mr {ZdS>UyH$ 

{~Z{damoY H$ê Z n{ü_ _hmamï—>mVrb ghH$ma joÌmnwTo> EH$ AmXe© {Z_m©U Ho$bm Amho>. {X. 29 OyZ 2020 nmgyZ A{YH$mof {Z`_Z H$m`Xm 

1949 ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm bmJy Pmbobm Amho. H$m`ÚmVrb VaVyXrà_mUo 51 Q>ŠHo$ g§MmbH$ ì`mdgm{`H$ nmÌVmYmaH$ nm{hOoV, `m~m~V 

H$m`Xoera g„m KodyZ g§MmbH$ _§S>i {ZdS> à{H«$`m nma nmS>br Amho. `mdoir g§MmbH$ _§S>imV VrZ ZdrZ hmoVH$ê  Vê U g^mgXm§Zm g§Yr 

XoD Z AZŵ dr d ZdrZ Aer g§MmbH$ _§S>imMr g_Vmob aMZm H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho>. {X. 25 OmZodmar 2021 amoOr ~°±Ho$Mr {ZdS>UyH$ 

{~Z{damoY Ho$ë`m~Ôb gd© g^mgXm§Mo d {hV{M§VH$m§Mo g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _r Am^ma _mZVmo. 

~±Ho$À`m J«mhH$m§Zm AÚmdV Vm§{ÌH$ godm gw{dYm nwa{dUo, Ë`mgmR>r g§JUH$mMr gwgÁO §̀ÌUm C^r H$aUo, `m §̀ÌUogmR>r ^m§S>dbr 

IM© _moR>̀ m à_mUmV H$aUo, Vm§{ÌH$ Hw$eb _Zwî`~i {_i{dUo, àYmZ H$m`m©b`mV gj_ H$m ©̀H$mar A{YH$mar {Z_m©U H$aUo, emIm ñVamda 

gj_ A{YH$mar Zo_Uo, gm`~a h„>çmnmgyZ ~Mmd H$aUmar §̀ÌUm C^maUo, ~±H$r§J ì`dgm`mVrb ñnYm©, H$mo{dS>-19 gmWrÀ`m à^mdm_wio 

VgoM WH$~mH$rXmam§À`m ~Xboë`m àd¦Îmr_wio dmT>Umam EZ. nr. E.,  H$O©Xmam§Mr H$_r ì`mOXamMr _mJUr, dmT>Umè`m IMm©V H$mQ>H$ga H$aUo 

Aem AZoH$ àemgH$r` d IMm©Mr AmìhmZo g§MmbH$ _§S>img_moa C^r Amho>V. Aem AmìhmZmË_H$ d à{VHy$b n{añWrVr_Ü ò g§MmbH$ 

_§S>imZo JVAhdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$Mm H$ma^ma AË §̀V H$mQ>H$ga Am{U nmaXe©H$ nUo nma nmS>yZ ~±Ho$À`m àJVrMr Km¡S>Xm¡S> H$m`_ Ro>dbr Amho>. 

gd©M {df`m§da gm§Jmonm§J MMm© PmboZ§Va A§Vr_ {ZU©̀  ~±H$ {hVmMmM KoÊ`mMr na§nam g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo H$m`_ Ro>dbobr Amho>. Ë`m~Ôb gd© 

g§MmbH$m§Mo _r _Z:nwd©H$ Am^ma _mZVmo. 

Ahdmb dfm©V ~°±Ho$À`m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m EH$yU 34 g^m Pmboë`m Amho>V. Ë`mMà_mUo JaOoà_mUo {d{dY Cng{_Ë`mÀ`mhr g^m 

KoVboë`m Amho>V. A{YH$mofZ {Z`_Z H$m`Xm 1949 hm ghH$mar ~±H$mZmhr AmVm bmJw Ho$bm Agë`mZo g§MmbH$ _§S>i ~aImñV H$aUo, _w»` 

H$m ©̀H$mar A{YH$mar {Z ẁº$r-~S>V\$r©, d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajH$ Zo_UwH$ Ago _hËdmMo àemgH$r` d ì`dñWmnH$r` A{YH$ma {aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo nwU©V: 

Ë`m§MoH$So> KoVbobo Amho>V. Ë`m_wio `mnwT>o g§MmbH$ _§S>imV ñd §̀{eñV, AZwemgZ d ì`mdgm`rH$Vm AmUZo A{Zdm ©̀ Amho>. 

~±H$ ì`dñWmnZmZo R>a{dbobo YmoaU d {Xbobo Bïm§H$ àemgZmZo _Zmô mdo H$m ©̀dmhrV AmUbo Va H$moUVohr CÔrï AmnU nma H$ê eH$Vmo 

ho> ~°±Ho$À`m H$_©À`mè`m§Zr d g§MmbH$m§Zr ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm` dmT>rÀ`m d WH$~mH$r dgwbrÀ`m H¦$VrVyZ Ahdmb dfm©V ñnï Pmbobo Amho>.  
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Amnë`mgmR>r ~±H$ ZgyZ ~±Ho$gmR>r AmnU AmhmoV hr ^mdZm AmVm H$_©Mmè`m§V êOUo JaOoMo Amho>. H$mo{dS> - 19 nmœ©̂ y_rda godH$m§Mr 

E{àb 2020 _Ü ò ñWJrV Ro>dbobr doVZdmT> Am{U ^Îmo {X. 31 _mM© 2021 À`m Ro>d - H$O© ì`dgm` dmT> Am{U WH$~mH$r dgybrÀ`m 

H$m_H$mOmV _Zmô mdo PmoHy$Z XoD Z H$m_ Ho$ë`mZo d AnojrV ì`dgm`d¦ÜXr d Z\$m Pmë`mZo godH$m§Zm \$aH$mgh ñWJrV Ho$bobr doVZ dmT> 

XoUoV Ambr Amho>, `mnwTo> godH$m§Zr AgoM H$m_H$mO H$amdo d ~°±Ho$Mr àJVr d ì`dgm`d¦ÜXr AerM ìhmdr Aer AÜ`j `m ZmË`mZo _mPr 

gdm©§Zm {dZ§Vr dOm gyMZm Amho>. 

~°±Ho$Mr _m{hVr d _hVr gd©gm_mÝ`m§n ©̀§V nmohmoM{dUmam Am{U J«mhH$ d ~°±H$ `m§Mo ZmVog§~§Y X¦T> H$aUmam XyV åhUyZ ~°±Ho$Mo A_¦V ~MV 

EO§Q>g² H$m_ H$arV AgVmV. ~°±H$ J«mhH$ dmT>r_Ü ò Ë`m§Mm _mobmMm dmQ>m Amho>. gd© godH$ dJ© d A_¦V ~MV EO§Q> ̀ m§À`m ~°±H$ H$m_H$mOmVrb 

gH«$r` gh^mJm~Ôb ì`dñWmnZmÀ`m dVrZo _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho>. 

VnmgUr, boImn{ajU d d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajU :

gZ 2020-21 Mo Ahdmb dfm©H$arVm ~°±Ho$Mo A§VJ©V {heo~ VnmgUrg åhUwZ Eg. Or. ògy _mir Am{U H$§nZr, gì`mÊUmda A°ÊS> 

Agmo{gEQ>g, doëhmi, MìhmU, {ngmi A°ÊS>> H$§nZr, H$m¡{eH$ E. Omoer A°ÊS>> Agmo{gEQ>g, lr JOo§Ð gr. ~§Xr, bmoUH$a H$mngo A°ÊS>> H$§nZr, 

lr _§Xma Y_m©{YH$mar, lr {dlm_ Hw$bH$Ur©, E. Ho$. ìhr. gr Am{U H$§nZr `m gZXr boImnmbm§Mr {Z ẁº$r H$aUoV Ambobr hmoVr. Ahdmb 

dfm©V gd©M emIm§Mo A§VJ©V/g_dVr© nÜXVrMr {heo~ VnmgUr H$ê Z Ë`m§Zr _m¡brH$ _mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bobo Amho>. 

~°±Ho$Mo gZ 2020-21 Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajU _o. gw{Zb ZmJmdH$a Am{U H$§nZr àmoàm. lr gw{Zb gwhmg ZmJmdH$a, MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡§Q>§Q> 

`m§Zr nyU© Ho$bobo Amho>. Ë`m§Zr boImn{ajU H$mbmdYrV ~°±Ho$À`m H$m_H$mO nÜXVr_Ü ò {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m X¦ïrH$moUmVyZ gwYmaUm H$aUoÀ`m 

X¦ïrZo H$mhr Mm§Jë`m gyMZm Ho$boë`m Amho>V. Ë`m§Mm gZ 2020 - 2021 boImn{ajU Ahdmb AmnUm§g_moa Ro>dbm Amho>. ~°±Ho$À`m EH$yU 

H$m_H$mOmMm d àJVrMm Aä`mg H$ê Z Ë`m§Zr ~°±Ho$g boImn{ajUmMm dJ© "A' àXmZ Ho$bobm Amho>.  

VgoM gZ 2019-20 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mo ~±Ho$Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn{ajU _o. gwZrb ZmJmdH$a A°ÊS>> H$§nZr, àmoàm. gwZrb ZmJmdH$a, 

MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡§Q>§Q> `m§Zr Ho$bo hmoVo. Ë`m§À`m boImnarjU AhdmbmVrb Xmofm§Mr nyV©Vm Ho$br AgyZ Xmof Xwê ñVr Ahdmb _m. _Ü`dVr© {Z~§YH$, 

^maV gaH$ma `m§À`mH$So> nmR>{dbm Amho>. Ë`m~Ôb H$moUË`mhr àVrHy$b gyMZm {H$§dm Iwbmgm _mJUrMm nÌì`dhma ImË`mH$S>yZ Pmbobm Zmhr.  

gXa Xmofm§Mr nyV©Vm Ahdmb AmnUmg_moa Ro>dbm AgyZ Ë`mg AmnU {ñdH$¦Vr X`mdr, Aer {dZ§Vr Amho>. {aPìh© ~°±H$ A{YH$mar, d¡Ym{ZH$ 

boImn{ajH$ Am{U A§VJ©V boImn{ajH$ `m§Zr Ho$boë`m _mJ©Xe©Zm~Ôb _r Ë`m§Mm Am^mar Amho>. 

emImñWbm§Va, g_ma§̂ , `emoJmWm d emIm{dñVma :

~±Ho$Mr gd© H$m`m©b ò AË`mYw{ZH$ d gwgÁO Ro>dUogmR>r Ë`mMo ZwVZrH$aU Q>ß`mQ>ß`mZo H$aUma AgyZ ~±Ho$À`m JS>{h§½bO emIm B_maVrMo 

nwU©nUo ZwVZrH$aU H$êZ gwgÁO H$aÊ`mV Ambo AgwZ Ë`mMm J«mhH$mn©U gmohim n. ny. lr. {ed{b§Joœa _hmñdm_rOr, {ZS>gmoer g§ñWmZ _R> 

`m§À`m A_¦VhñVo d {dÚm àgmaH$ _§S>imÀ`m AÜ`jm d ~°±Ho$À`m _mOr AÜ`jm lr_Vr aËZ_mbm Kmirgmo `m§À`m AÜ`jVoImbr {X. 3 _mM© 

2021 amoOr g§nÞ Pmbm. emIm JS>{h§½bOZo ê . 200 H$moQ>r ì`dgm`mMm Q>ßnm nyU© Ho$bm AgyZ JS>{h§½bO n§MH«$moerVrb ZmJ{aH$m§Zr ~°±Ho$da 

AgUmam {dœmg A{YH$ X¦T> Ho$bm Amho>. ~±Ho$À`m JS>qh½bO, BMbH$a§Or, VmamamUr Mm¡H$ d am`Mya `m Mma emIm§Zr 100 H$moQ>r§Mm ì`dgm` 

Q>ßnm nma Ho$bm Amho>. H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mV ~±Ho$Mm emIm {dñVma H$aUoMm _mZg AgwZ Ë`m AZwe§JmZo _wYmoi H$mo-Am°n ~°±H$ {b., _wYmoi ̀ m ~°±Ho$Zo 

Amnë`m ~°±Ho$V g§å_rbrV (Amalgation) H$aÊ`mMm àñVmd _§Oyar H${aVm {aPìh© ~°±Ho$H$So> nmR>{dÊ`mV Ambm Amho>. Ë`mMr à{H«$`m A§Vr_ 

Q>ßß`mV Ambr Amho>. H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mVrb J«mhH$m§Zr {Xbobr gmW {Xbobr {dMmamV KodyZ òWrb J«mhH$m§À`m _mJUrZwgma ~°±Ho$Mr _hmÛma amoS> 

emIm ~„mar, {O. ~„mar H$Zm©Q>H$ òWo ñWmb§VarV H$aÊ`mMm {ZU©̀  Pmbm AgyZ Ë`mMr A§_b~OmdUr gwê Amho>. 
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H$mo{dS> - 19 _hm_mar d A{Vd¦ïr _hmnya AmnÎmr : -

H$mo{dS> - 19 _hm_mar_wio CX^dboë`m n{a{ñWVrer gm_Zm H$aVmZm gm_m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$rVwZ {gÜX{Jar hm°{ñnQ>b Am{U {agM© go§Q>a, 

H$Uoar_R> `m§Zm ê . 1 bmIMr Am{W©H$ _XV XoÊ`mV Ambr. VgoM {aPìh© ~°±Ho$À`m H$mo{dS> - 19 À`m {ZX©oemZwgma nmÌ Agboë`m H$O©Xmam§Mo 

A§XmOo ê . 94 H$moQ>r§Mo nwZ©JR>Z d nwZ©~m§YUr Ho$br Amho>. gm_mÝ` J«mhH$m§Mr X¡Z§{XZ JaO AgUmar dmhZ IaoXr, gmoZoVmaU, H$m_Jma H$ë`mU, 

J¦hñdßZ Aem H$Om©darb ì`mOXa 10% n ©̀§V H$_r Ho$bobm Amho>. H$_©Mmar dJm©gmR>r H$moamoZm Am¡fYmonMma {d_m `moOZm gwê Ho$bobr Amho>. 

_mho> Owb¡ 2021 _Ü ò A{Vd¦ïr _hmnwa Z¡g{J©H$ AmnÎmr H$moëhmnya-gm§Jbr-{Oëh`mVrb g^mgXm§da AmoT>dbr hmoVr. g^mgXm§Mr ZwH$gmZ 

^anmB© {d_m H$§nZrH$S>yZ {_idyZ XoUo, ZdrZ H$O© XoUo, ì`mOháo ^aÊ`mg gdbV XoUo Aem gw{dYm nwa{dÊ`mMm à`ËZ Ho$bm Amho>. gm_m{OH$ 

~m§{YbH$r g_OwZ Ago AZoH$ CnH«$_ d `moOZm ~±Ho$Zo gwê H$ê Z g_mO, g^mgX d godH$m àVr AgUmar O~m~Xmar nyV©Vm H$aUoMm àm_m{UH$ 

à`ËZ Ho$bobm Amho>. 

g§H$ën, g_mamon d Am^ma :

~°±Ho$Mr WH$~mH$r H$_r H$aUogmR>r {deof A{^`mZ am~{dUo H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ`mVrb _wYmoi H$mo-Am°n ~±H$ {b., _wYmoi ~±Ho$V g§å_rbrV 

H$ê Z KoUo, _hmÛma amoS>, H$moëhmnya emIm ~ëbmar H$Zm©Q>H$_Ü ò ñWbm§Va H$aUo, ~±Ho$g eoS>̀ wëS> ~±Ho$Mm XOm© àmá H$aUo, J«mhH$ à~moYZ _oimdo 

KoUo godH$m§Zm à{ejrV H$aUo ~±H$s̈JMr AmìhmZo nobUmao gj_ _Zwî`~i V`ma H$aUo, V§ÌkmZ ẁŠV J«mhH$ godm nwa{dUo BË`mXr. g§H$ën 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo Ho$bobo Amho>. 

{aPìh© ~°±H$, Ho$§Ðr` d amÁ` ghH$ma ImVo, amÁ` ghH$mar ~°±H$m, {Oëhm _Ü`dVr© ~°±H$m `m {eIa g§ñWm§Zr d BVa gaH$mar g§ñWm§Zr, 

ì`mnmar, ghH$mar ~°±H$m§Zr VgoM emgH$r`, {Z_emgH$r`, gmd©OZrH$ g§ñWm§Zr Am{U Ë`m§Mo A{YH$mar, nXm{YH$mar `m§Zr ~°±Ho$g àË`j, 

AàË`j  ghH$m ©̀, _mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bobo Amho>. {d{dY BÝewaÝg H$§nZr, ~°±Ho$Mo n°Zobdarb H$m`Xm g„mJma, A{^ §̀Vm, gam\$ BË`mXr§Zr ~°±Ho$Mo 

H$m_H$mO {Z`_~ÜX d AMyH$nUo nma nmS>UoH$m_r _mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Amho>. Ë`mM~amo~a ~°±Ho$Mo g^mgX, Ro>drXma, J«mhH$, g„mJma, {hVMr§VH$ 

`m§Zrhr ~°±Ho$À`m àJVrV Ë`m§À`m ~wÜXreº$rà_mUo gh`moJ {Xbobm Amho>. `m gd© Am{U Aem kmV AkmVm§Zr ~°±Ho$À`m CËH$fm©V _XV Ho$bobr 

Amho>, Ë`m§Mm _r _Zñdr Am^mar Amho>. 

Ahdmb dfm©Vrb H$m_mMm AmT>mdm Am{U Ahdmb _r AmnUm§g_moa gmXa Ho$bm AgyZ {X. 31 _mM© 2021 amoOrMm Vmio~§X, gZ 

2020-21 Mm Z\$m-VmoQ>m d Z\$m {d^mJUr, nwT>rb dfm©Mo A§XmOnÌH$ d {dH$mg `moOZm, ì`dgm` bú`nwVr©Mm AmT>mdm, _mJrb dfm©Mo 

A§XmOnÌH$mnojm OmXm Pmbobm IM© Vnerb, boImn{ajUmMm Ahdmb, g§MmbH$ ZmVodmB©H$ H$O© _m{hVr, Ahdmb dfm©V H$O© ImË`m§Zm 

{Xbobr gdbV, Cn{dYr Xwê ñVr BË`mXr g^m ZmoQ>rgrà_mUo gd© {df` _§Oyar H$arVm AmnUmnwTo> gmXa H$arV Amho>. Ë`mda AmnU {dMma{d_f© 

H$ê Z Am{U XwañW _mÜ`_mÛmao _VXmZ H$ê Z EH$_VmZo _§Oyar Úmdr, Aer AmnUmg {dZ§Vr Amho>. 

	 g§MmbH$ _§S>imModVrZo

	 Amnbm Z_«,

{X :-13. 09. 2021	 (A{Zb ~m~wamd gmobmnwao)		

	 AÜ`j
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80th Annual Report 2020 – 2021

Respected Members & My Fellow Colleagues, 

Kind Regards,

On behalf of Board of Directors I welcome to all of you on the Occasion of our Banks 80th 
Annual General Meeting. All of the members enjoyed the last year’s 79th Annual General Meeting 
at your home through the electronic media via Video Conferencing/other Audio Visual means (VC/
OAVM) due to the outbreak of pandemic across the world. We were the first Banker in the District 
to conduct the Annual General Meeting through such a unique media. The highest number of 
members, as high as ever 995 members attended the meeting which is a unique example in the 
history of our Bank. We feel proud that, our members are not only educated but also technology 
savvy. The meeting through the electronic media, not only proved our technological strength 
but also the capability of the Bank to handle the critical issues. In fact the pleasure of personal 
meetings, discussions and dialogue has got a different satisfaction during the physical meetings. 
Therefore it was our intention to take the meeting physically, but unfortunately due to the wave 
of Corona, Office of District Collector, Disaster Management Authority vide their letter dated 7th 
September 2021, denied the permission taking physical present meeting. Although, our Bye-Laws, 
provision in Multistate Co-op.Societies Act 2002 & the Central Registrar, Co-operative Societies, 
New Delhi were positive on the conducting physical meetings vide their letter dated 23rd August 
2021, but still we are forced to take meeting via electronic media (VC/OAVM). Due to the Covid - 
19 Pandemic Situation, the State Government has issued an order that the Cooperative Societies 
having members more than 50 should conduct the Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM, for 
which we seek your approval.

“We once again welcome you to our Banks Annual General Meeting with gratitude.”

The first outbreak of Covid-19 came during March, 2020 which was considerably reduced upto 
March, 2021. So, the year of 2020-2021, was literally stopped impacting the world severally, by 
showing sluggish growth of business and industry. The unemployment, business, and economic 
transaction are literally stopped. The turnover of our Bank during the first quarter of the year under 
review was slipped by almost Rs. 1500 crore. That was really a Himalayan challenge before the 
Bank, employees and directors. We must proudly state here that in spite of adverse conditions 
we stood second highest in the business growth in the district in year 2021, where our position 
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at earlier year was 5th in the District. Our bank has crossed deposit base of Rs. 1000 crore, a 
historical moment to be cherished and proved as Lead Co-operative Bank in the District. 

Lock down position due to the Covid-19 like situation over the world, and the cold war between 
China and America created adverse impact on world economy during 2020-2021. Under the 
situation, India cannot be out of it. Although, our Agriculture sector has maintained the pace of 
growth. Slow-down of industry increased unemployment, considerably reduced the purchasing 
power impacting the business. The Government of India, and Reserve Bank of India, has declared 
number of schemes and incentives, like the reduction in interest rate, interest subvention and 
restructuring of loans etc. there was some economic reforms and tax reforms also. The reduction 
in REPO and Reverse REPO by Reserve Bank of India, and also reduction in CRR/SLR, the 
balance of liquidity in the market is maintained and achieved. Long-term funds were made available 
to the Banks to achieve target growth rate of economy to 11%, but due to the uncertain situation 
the same was stable at 8%. Although the oil producing countries have announced the growth in 
production, the crude oil prices were increased continuously, which impacted the inflation as high 
as 10%. The Supreme Court also has given verdict that the loans of the borrower may not be 
treated as overdue during the Pandemic period. The third wave of Covid-19 is on the threshold of 
the country. As a result, economists estimate that it will take another two to three years to recover 
the trade and the disrupted economy. Under such a uncertain situation at different level, like Indo-
China Border dispute; unstable political environment in Maharashtra, the riots during the Chief 
Presidential Election of America, and many international events, contributed uncertain situation on 
Banking Sector. But still Our Bank shown a smart growth during this uncertainty.

During the period under the review total business of the Bank has grown with Rs. 107.36 
crores, contributing Rs. 41 crores towards deposit and Rs. 66.36 crores in advances. The Bank 
is able to control Gross NPA as 4.50% and net NPA as usual 0%; and proud to say that four of 
our branches could able to maintain tradition of 0% NPA. Banks CRAR position is very strong as 
13.06% although regulatory requirement is 9%. The Net Worth of the Bank is Rs.100 crores. Bank 
could able to excel in their performance though the entire world is under threat of adversities and 
uncertainties. Thus, I feel proud to present, performance of the Bank, Audited financial Statements, 
Budgets, and Bye-Laws amendment suggested to your consideration. On 30th August 2021, the 
Reserve Bank has issued an circular to issue financial statements in a specified format. Therefore, 
all the detailed information, financial statements are given in English as per the Reserve Bank 
guidelines. I request you to sanction, and approve the same unanimously. 
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Members, Share Capital and Dividend :

We are family of 23626 members, which is increased by 1475 during the year. The large 
borrowers have repaid their liabilities, as such there was reduction in capital by Rs.9.4 lacs due to 
the adjustment and refund of the capital, still at the year end the total capital stood as Rs. 20.42 
crores. 

As all Co-operatives have been brought under tax bracket, Bank have to pay 25% tax on profit 
and then payment of dividend is made. Due to the adverse Pandemic impact world over, the RBI, 
did not permitted dividend payment during last year. Board recommended 12% dividend for the 
year under report, in view of the smart profit made by the Bank for the year 2020-2021.

Investments, Reserves and Capital Adequacy: 

As on March 31, 2021 Bank is holding investments of Rs. 391.15 crores in different avenues. As 
per regulators prescription Bank has invested Rs. 236 crores in Government Securities and Treasury 
Bills. The surplus liquidity have been invested in deposit at different Banks and Mutual Fund to earn 
maximum returns. But unfortunately the investment inPunjab & Maharashtra Co-operative Bank has 
been classified as NPA, and in fact, if the Punjab & Maharashtra Co-operative Bank revival is not 
possible the entire deposit amount of Rs. 9 crores will possibly become Bad Debt. The period of the 
deposit is expired, but due to the moratorium on the Bank by Reserve Bank of India the amount of 
Rs. 9.43 crore is placed in reinvested plan. Under the review period, the Bank had earned Rs. 5.27 
crore profit from sale and purchase of G-Sec Securities and Mutual Funds. Bank is at sound position 
having maintained CRAR of 13.06% which is beyond the regulators prescription. 

The Bank has transferred Rs. 54.41 Crore (Principal Rs.38.10 Crore + Interest Rs.16.31 Crore) 
bad loans to ARC as on 30th December 2020. The ARC has paid Rs. 4.95 crore as cash and Rs. 
28.05 crore in the form of zero coupon bonds as a Security Receipts.	

Bank has strong Reserve & other provision stands as Rs. 100.71 crores, with Rs. 1.50 increase 
during this Financial year. 

Deposit, Loans and Non Performing Assets : 

As on Date of Report Banks Deposit stood Rs. 933.99 crores with the increase of Rs. 41.10 
crores during the year. As CASA does not increase as per expectation, because of interest factor, 
the growth in deposit is on purely banks “Good will”and the best customer services put by the staff 
and Directors of the Bank. 
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The loan portfolio as on date stood Rs. 631.78 crores with good increase of Rs. 66.36 crores. 
The CD Ratio of Bank increased by 4.27% with position on date of report as 65.54%. The priority 
sector is as high as 73.98%, whereas weaker section lending was 36.96% achieving the regulators 
expectations. 

Bank has designed innovative lending programme for the agriculturists on the crop (Paddy) in 
the belt of Raichur – Sindhanur – Bellary in Karnataka State. The lending programme to the tune 
of Rs. 89 crores for warehouse crop limits, cold storage of agricultural produce is an achievement 
of Bank over the period. 

Banks gross NPA as Rs. 28.43 crores having 4.50% and Net NPA is 0% is an achievement to 
be noted. Due to the Pandemic reasons Bank has restructured loans to the extent of Rs. 38.10 
crores making provision of Rs. 5.10 crores against the loans. Rs.16.31 crore has been credited to 
the company. Some loans are likely to go bankrupt alongwith interest. Also, if it is impossible to 
recover some of the loans, the accounts will be transferred back to the Bank. However, in order 
to maintain the Bank's gross NPA below 6% the Board of Directors have taken this decision. 
Also on the background of flood situation and Covid – 19, Bank had restructured loans upto Rs. 
94 crores, reason being the NPA level have been controlled. Out of the NPA amount Rs.4.42 
crores court cases are pending under SARFAESI Act and 56 borrowers have been invoked 
for recovery of Rs. 56.18 crores. Bank is fully geared up to control the NPA level. Banks four 
branches Gadhinglaj, Mandai, Gandhinagar and Belgavi are able to maintain the zero level 
gross NPA, which itself is an achievement. As we have crossed asset level of Rs. 1000 crores 
it is mandatory to implement the ongoing NPA system generating NPA classification. However 
challenge before the Bank is to face the increasing NPA. Therefore, it is my sincere request to all 
the members and borrowers to keep their loans as performing by paying interest and principal in  
time. 

Operational Expense, Provisional and Distribution of Profit :

During the period operational expenses were Rs. 18.27 crores which is 1.64% of working funds. 
Also the expenses under, rent, tax, insurance, light, employee, audit fees and directors fees & 
especially the ARC charges paid to the company lead to increase the budgeted figures by Rs. 1.08 
crores. Whereas bank could able to control Rs. 7.10 lacs less than budgeted figure of other items. 
Bank has fully provided, under BDDR, IFR and under interest provision for the year under review. The 
last year’s balance of profit of Rs. 2.06 crores, and the current year’s profit have been distributed as  
follows. 
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Distribution of Profit as on 31.03.2021.

Sr. 
No. Distribution Of Profit Amount 

1. Profit Before Appropriation. 131740411. 11

2. Provisions.
A) BDDR
B) Govt. Securities Amortization Provision.
C) Provision for Standard Assets.

57756321. 00
50000000. 00
1756321. 00
6000000. 00

3. Profit Before Tax 73984090. 11

4. Income tax (With Differed Tax) 19165377. 00

5. Net Profit (2020-2021) 54818713. 11

6. Net Profit carried forwarded from previous year (2019-2020) 20635209. 97

7. Total Net Profit. 75453923. 08

8. Distribution of Profit
A) Statutory Reserve (25%)
B) Contingency Reserve Fund (10%)
C) Education Fund (1%)
D) Investment Fluctuation Fund 
E) Provision for Dividend 12%
F) Dividend Equalization Fund
G) Charitable Fund
H) Employees Welfare Fund
I) Members Welfare Fund
J) Investment Depreciation Fund
K) Natural Disaster Fund
L) General Reserve

13704678. 28
5481871. 31
548187. 13

14191162. 38
24512418. 84

936677. 00
2078000. 00
1521317. 78
2172415. 65
5139825. 00
1024467. 00
4142902. 71

Total 75453923. 08
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The management is trying to increase the revenue of the Bank by levying service tax, service 
charges etc. on the services provided to the customers to increase the Net Profit, Insurance 
Business Commission and Purchase of Government Securities.

The interest gained from restructured loan of Rs 5.45 crore is not considered in the income of 
the Bank. However, the Bank's net profit has increased since the gross NPA is below 5%, which 
lead to reduce the provision of Interest for NPA Accounts.

Training, Customer Education and Banking Technology.

All the members and the customers have been imparted training through branches on the 
issues of changes in the market and the impact on the economic environment. The training to the 
Bank staff as well as to the customers is organized at Bank on continuous basis. Similarly our 
employees and directors are sent to apex training institutes at National level periodically. We are 
always at forefront to educate, make aware and train our customers through print media, website, 
television and SMS through mobile and whatsup media.

Banking is a large service industry very well known to spread the payment system and 
technological banking to their customers especially to the teenage young customers. Banking is 
drastically changing due to the high technological products like customer portability and crypto 
currency etc. Thus there is stiff competition in the market and banking is become customer centric 
delivery service channel which will prove your competence. In view of this our bank is already 
providing technology services through our “Core Banking Solution” like ATM, 24/7 RTGS/NEFT,  
E- Lobby, Mobile banking, SMS Banking, UPI, Bharat Bill Payment and related booking services 
POS payment Channel and all other NPCI products. Though the facility and easy banking has 
also given scope for Banking Frauds Cyber Security Threats. Therefore we must be more vigilant 
while taking use of technology.The future of Banking will be based on technology and from any 
place, therefore the traditional banking of Brick and Mortar will be slowly going and there will be 
Banking but no branch. The idea of banking transaction monitoring, control, off line audits like 
models emerge in the banking area. You are quite aware about the Payment Banks, Small Finance 
Banks, Bad Bank and ARC for takeover of loans. We are also gearing up ourselves to the new 
change and make ourselves competent.

Board of Directors, Employees and Amrutbachat Agents: 

All urban Banks have been advised by the regulator to form Board of Management and similar 
other issues on amendments of bye-laws is put before the meeting for your necessary sanction.
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The election of Board for the period 2021-2026 have been conducted by the Assistant Registrar 
Mr. Amar Shinde along with Mr. Pradip Malgave. We proudly want record due to the Pandemic 
issues the members elected the body unopposed which may be thesingle example before the 
industry and sector in south Maharashtra. The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 has been into force 
from 29th June 2020 for Co-operative Banks. As per the provisions of the Act, fifty-one percent of 
the Directors should be professionally qualified; and hence the process of Election of our Bank was 
carried out after having a Legal Opinion for the same. The Board constituted this time is of young 
and experienced members. The Board constituted this time is of young, learned and experienced 
members. We are very much thankful to all members and our well-wishers for the unopposed 
election conducted as on 25th January, 2021.

Banking is full of challenges before the Board of Directors, may that be the, establishing 
technological infrastructure with skill manpower, creating ladder of competent executives and future 
leaders, posting performing Managers at Branches, escalation in capital and revenue expenditure, 
Cyber attacks and borrowers trend of not repaying the dues under the pretext of Covid – 19 are 
the host of difficulties. In spite difficulties, challenges and adverse conditions the Board deserves 
applaud as the banks pace of progress was nice with the several economies. We must appreciate 
the efforts of Board with voice they agree for the betterment of the Bank. We recognize the sincere 
efforts of Board than them all.

During the period under review 34 Board meetings have been taken apart from sub-committee 
meetings. By the amendment of Banking Regulation Act 1949 during June, 2020 RBI has taken 
all the administrative prime authority of, Dissolving Board, Appointment and termination of Chief 
Executive Officer, Appointment of Statutory Auditors etc. So henceforth it is mandatory to bring self-
discipline and professionalism in the Board of Directors. 

Management decides the policies and administration implements the programme whole 
heartedly is the result of our co-ordination of achieving business targets. We are the Bank and to 
deserve as best banker what should be my contribution are aspirations of each Employee. As part 
of managements commitments the pending Wage revision along with wage arrears have been 
settled assessing the achievements of Bank on the forefront of business growth, profitability and 
recovery. I on behalf of my Board sincerely request to all the employees to show the courage and 
same belongingness with bank to excel in our efforts in future to become star in Banking World.

Our Amrut Bachat Agents are the star Ambassador of bank whose immense contribution has 
made bank customer relation more strong. We recognize their contribution in our growth of business. 
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I am really thankful to all of them and convey regards on the eve of this occasion on behalf of my 
Board of Directors.  

Inspection, Audit and Statutory Audits:

Bank has appointed the Internal Auditors for the year 2020-2021 as, M/S S. G. Yesumali and 
Company, Sattyanavar and Associates,Velhal, Chavan, Pisal and Company, Kaushik A. Joshi and 
Associates. Shri Gajendra  Bandi, Loankar Kapse and Co., Shri. Mandar Dharmadhikari, Shri 
Visharam Kulkarni, AKVC and Co. who are all have audited all our branches and suggested and 
guided the Bank on many platforms.

Our Statutory Auditor M/S Sunil Nagaonkar and company has audited our bank and suggested 
many improvements for the year ended 2020-2021. The Auditors report is put before you for your 
approval. This year also the Bank is audit class have been given as ‘A’.

The Audit for the year 2019--2020 was also conducted by M/S Sunil Nagaonkar and Co. 
The rectification of the same was submitted to the different forums and regulatory authorities in 
articulated manner, which is also put before you for your information and approval. We are thankful 
to all our Audit team and the Reserve bank Of India for their co-operation and suggestions.

Branch Shifting, Branch Expansion, Success Stories and Functions.

The Bank is under process of renovating old premises of the Branches stage wise. First 
among them is Gadhinglaj Branch fully renovated with modern facilities and inaugurated by the 
auspicious hands of P. P. Shri. Shivalingeshwar Maharajaji of Nidshoshi Math and President of 
Vidhya Prasarak Mandal Smt. Ratnamala Ghali on dated 03 March 2021. Our Gadhinglaj Branch 
has crossed business of Rs. 200 crores is an itself achievement from the rural area, this could 
happen only due to the kind support of the people from Gadhinglaj and around. Similarly our for 
branches have surpassed the business of Rs. 100 Crores. Bank has ambitious plan of extending 
arms in Karnataka and in view the merger proposal of Mudhol Urban Co-operative Bank is at final 
stage with Reserve Bank of India. Our Banks Mahadwar Road, Kolhapur is proposed to be shifted 
to Bellary Karnataka and the proposal is under active consideration.

Covid – 19 and Flood situation a Disaster:

On the background of international epidemic Covid 19 Bank has donated Rs. 1,00,000/- to 
Sidhagiri Math. The Bank has rose to the call of regulator and almost loans of Rs. 94 crores have 
been restructured based on the guidelines of RBI. The interest rates on consumer durable loans 
like Auto Loans, Gold Loans, housing and Employee welfare have been slashed to 10%. Medical 
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help for Corona ailment is already started. During July, 2021 Kolhapur district was engulfed by flood 
situation and our members were in difficulties, Bank came forward for their settlement of Insurance 
for compensating the loss. Under this critical situation our Bank came forward and helped to our 
members, borrowers and the employee by loans restructuring and other intangible help. We have 
helped to the people is difficulties as a banks responsibility towards the people.

Future Planning and Conclusion:

Bank is in active in pushing the Merger proposal of Mudhol Co-operative Bank as vertical 
business expansion. Similarly we are keen upon to be recognized as Scheduled Bank at earliest, 
Conducting Consumer Awareness Meetings, Conducting Employee Training Programme, Creating 
Capable Manpower for Banking Challenges, Providing Updated Technological Service to Customer. 
An ambitious plan of shifting our Mahadwar Road, Kolhapur  Branch to Bellary is to help the 
members and consumers of Karnataka.

We are thankful to all those who helped us during finacial year as Reserve Bank of India, State 
and Central Government, Maharashtra State Bank, Business and industry, officials of Government 
and semi- Government Department and all Banks etc. All the Insurance Companies, Panaelled, 
Advocates, Engineers and Jewel smiths, were the partners of our progress. We are very much 
Thankful to all of those known, unknown entities, individual and institutes who helped and contributed 
to our Bank.

I am presenting before you the Annual Report as at 31st March, 2021 along with Profit and Loss 
account and Balance Sheet with distribution of profit and Budgets for the next year and also amount 
exceeded the last year’s Budget, for your necessary approval and sanction. There is proposal of 
Bye-Laws amendment also, which I request to Consider and sanction unanimously. Finally in all I 
request you to sanction the all agenda items.

''Jai Hind, Jai Sahakar"

On behalf of Board of Directors.

Date : 13/09/2021 						                     (Anil Baburao Solapure)
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                                                             As per our Remarks in Audit Reports' Dated 08-09-2021
	 Vishram Kulkarni & Co.	 M/s. Sunil Suhas Nagaonkar & Co.	 Shri. Shankar R. Manglekar 
	 Chartered Accountant	 Chartered Accountant	 Chief Executive Officer
	 C. A. Vishram V. Kulkarni	 C.A. Sunil Suhas Nagaonkar	  
	 Internal Auditor	 Statutory Auditor	  
	 Ichalkarnji 	 Kolhapur		   
	 FRN-13900800	 FRN-118397W 
		  UDIN : 20105261AAAA11217

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2021
(Amounts  In Rs.)

II qOXJr/ ASSESTS Sch. CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2021

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2020

1 amoI {eëbH$ d [aPìh© ~±H$ {e„H$ / 
Cash in Hand and Balances with Reserve Bank

6 40,05,18,307.43 28,92,76,671.32

2 BVa ~±H$m_Yrb {e„H$ _mJUr d AëngyMZm R>odr/ Balances 
with other Banks/ Money at Call & Short Notice

7 1,47,68,73,309.79 1,28,08,04,262.22

3 J§wVdUwH$s / Investments 8 2,63,64,72,896.40 3,01,67,96,732.40

4 H$O} d AJ«r_o / Loans and Advances 9 6,31,78,03,947.11 5,65,42,04,470.67

5 ñWmda _mb_Îmm / Fixed Assets 10 11,41,80,652.49 12,40,01,117.78

6 BVa `oUr / Other Assets 11 33,51,49,521.91 43,26,89,188.86

EHy$U / Total 11,28,09,98,635.13 10,79,77,72,443.25

g§^mì` Xo`Ho$ / dgwbr {~ëg 
Contingent Liabilities/ Bill for collection

12 2,00,93,782.43 1,46,91,008.89

I ^m§S>db d XoUr / CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Sch. CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2021

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2020

1. ^mJ ^m§S>db / Share Capital 1 20,42,70,157.00 20,51,74,307.00

2 J§JmOir d BVa {ZYr /  
Reserve Fund and Other Reserves

2 1,00,71,21,038.95 99,20,62,835.71

3 R>odr d BVa ImVr/ Deposits and Other Accounts 3 9,63,97,51,403.82 9,22,86,94,611.95

4 KoVbobr H$O} / Borrowings 4 00.00 00.00

5 BVa XoUr Am{U VaVyXr / Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 35,44,02,112.28 33,95,98,174.62

6 {Zìdi Z\$m / Net Profit 7,54,53,923.08 3,22,42,513.97

EHy$U / Total 11,28,09,98,635.13 10,79,77,72,443.25
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021
(Amounts In Rs.)

II IM© / EXPENDITURES Sch. CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2021

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2020

1. {Xbobo ì`mO /  
Interest Expended

15 63,25,26,175.26 64,02,57,805.33

2
ì`dñWmnZ IM© /  
Operating Expenses

16 18,24,29,794.51 16,85,87,340.66

3
VaVyXr / g§^mì` Xo`Ho$  
Provisions & Contingencies

7,69,21,698.00 16,28,12,754.81

EHy$U / Total 89,18,77,667.77 97,16,57,900.80

III Z\$m/VmoQ>m / Profit/ Loss

Mmby dfuMm {e„H$ {Zìdi Z\$m / VmoQ>m  
Net profit/Loss(-) for the year

5,48,18,713.11 3,22,42,513.97

_mJrb dfuMm {e„H$ {Zìdi Z\$m / VmoQ>m  
Net profit/Loss(-) Brouught Forwarded

2,06,35,209.97 00.00

EHy$U Z\$m / VmoQ>m  

Total Profit/ Loss
7,54,53,923.08 3,22,42,513.97

I CËnÞ / INCOME Sch. CURRENT YEAR
31.03.2021

PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2020

1.
{_imbobo ì`mO /  

Interest Earned
13 85,44,31,695.35 89,31,00,954.67

2 BVa CËnÞ /  

Other Income

14 9,22,64,685.53 11,07,99,460.10

EHy$U / Total 94,66,96,380.88 1,00,39,00,414.77
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(Amounts In Rs.)

                                                             As per our Remarks in Audit Reports' Dated 08-09-2021

	 Vishram Kulkarni & Co.	 M/s. Sunil Suhas Nagaonkar & Co.	 Shri. Shankar R. Manglekar 
	 Chartered Accountant	 Chartered Accountant	 Chief Executive Officer

	 C. A. Vishram V. Kulkarni	 C.A. Sunil Suhas Nagaonkar	  
	 Internal Auditor	 Statutory Auditor	

	 Sou. Ranjana Krishnath Tavate	                                   Shri Anil Baburao Solapure  
	 Vice Chairman	 Chairman

Directors
Shri Nanaso alias Vishvanath Shivpad Nashte	 Shri Babaso Shankarrao Desai 	 Shri Rajesh Shankarrao Patil Chandurkar 	 Shri Ganpatrao Appasaheb Patil
Shri Suryakant Baburao Patil Budihalkar 	 Sou. Shakuntala Baburao Banchode 	 Shri Chandrakant Shivrudra Swami 	 Shri Dr. Dilip Ramchandra Chougule 	
Shri Mahadev Shivrudrappa Sakhare 	 Shri Rajendra Vishvambhar Shete 	 Shri Rajendra Tukaram Lakade	 Shri Anil Mallayya Swami	
Shri Sadanand Rajkumar Hattarki 	 Shri Chandrakant Sadashiv Sangavkar 	 Shri Dr. Satish Shankarrao Ghali	 Shri Vaibhav Nilkhanth Savardekar
Shri Rajendra Kallesh Mali	 Shri Appaso alias Tukaram Dattatray Arve 		  C.A. Shri Siddharth Mrugendra Majati 
	 (Expert Director)	 (Expert Director)

IV Z\$m {d^mJUr / Appropriation of Profit
CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

A) amIrd {ZYr 25% /  a) Statutory Reserve (25%) 1,37,04,678. 28 80,60,628.00

Am) AmH${ñ_V amIrd {ZYr (10%) / 
b) Contingency Reserve Fund (10%)

54,81,871. 31 32,24,251.00

B) e¡j{UH$ {ZYr (1%) / c) Education Fund (1%) 5,48,187. 13 3,22,425.00

S>) Jw§VdUwH$ MT>CVma {ZYr/ d) Investment Fluctuation Fund 1,41,91,162. 38 00.00

B) bm^m§e VaVyX 12%  /  e) Provision for Dividend 12% 2,45,12,418. 84 00.00

B©) bm^m§e g§VybZ {ZYr / f) Dividend Equalization Fund 9,36,677. 00 00.00

n) Y_m©Xm` {ZYr / g) Charitable Fund 20,78,000. 00 00.00

\$) H$_©Mmar H$ë`mU {ZYr / h) Employees Welfare Fund 15,21,317. 78 00.00

^) g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr / i) Members Welfare Fund 21,72,415. 65 00.00

Z) Jw§VdUwH$ Kgmam {ZYr/ j) Investment Depreciation Fund 51,39,825. 00 00.00

V) Z¡g{J©H$ AmnÎmr {ZYr/ k) Natural Disaster Fund 10,24,467. 00 00.00

W) gd©gmYmaU {ZYr/ l) General Reserve 41,42,902. 71 00.00

X) {e„H$ Z\$m nwT>rb dfm©H$[aVm/ m) Balance profit carried forward 00.00 2,06,35,209.97

EHy$U / Total 7,54,53,923.08 3,22,42,513.97
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Schedule1–Capital

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

A. Authorised Share Capital
i 8,00,000 Shares of 500each 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
ii 1,00,000 Preference Shares of`1,000 each 100,000,000.00 100,000,000.00

500,000,000.00 500,000,000.00
B. Issued & Paid-up Share Capital

4,08,540 Shares of 500 each 204,270,157.00 205,174,307.00

Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Statutory Reserve Fund 315,606,268.33 305,717,282.33

Opening Balance 305,717,282.33 303,731,439.33

Additions During the Year 9,888,986.00 1,985,843.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

II. Building Revaluation Fund 46,992,348.00 48,180,521.00

Opening Balance 48,180,521.00 48,950,843.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year (1,188,173.00) (770,322.00)

III. Building Fund 16,560,000.00 16,560,000.00

Opening Balance 16,560,000.00 16,560,000.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

IV. Dividend Equalisation Fund 4,063,323.00 4,063,323.00

Opening Balance 4,063,323.00 4,063,323.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Schedules to Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
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Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

V. Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts 381,260,214.24 383,900,000.00

Opening Balance 383,900,000.00 305,325,988.15

Additions During the Year 50,000,000.00 79,240,207.85

Deductions During the Year (52,639,785.76) (666,196.00)

VI. Special Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts 13,600,000.00 13,600,000.00

Opening Balance 13,600,000.00 13,600,000.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

VII. Investment Depreciation Reserve 87,360,175.00 87,360,175.00

Opening Balance 87,360,175.00 96,360,175.00

Additions During the Year 0.00 0.00

Deductions During the Year 0.00 (9,000,000.00)

VIII. Investment Fluctuations Reserve 75,808,837.62 75,808,837.62

Opening Balance 75,808,837.62 75,808,837.62

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

IX. General Reserves 101,729.19 101,729.19

Opening Balance 101,729.19 8,101,729.19

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 (8,000,000.00)

X. Member Welfare Fund 327,584.35 327,584.35

Opening Balance 327,584.35 327,584.35

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

XI. Staff Welfare Fund 978,682.22 1,029,682.22

Opening Balance 1,029,682.22 1,034,682.22
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Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year (51,000.00) (5,000.00)

XII. Charity Fund 22,000.00 22,000.00

Opening Balance 22,000.00 22,000.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

XIII. Platinum Jubilee Fund 10,763.00 11,263.00

Opening Balance 11,263.00 4,411,263.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year (500.00) (4,400,000.00)

XIV. Contingent Provision for Standard Assets 30,074,000.00 24,074,000.00

Opening Balance 24,074,000.00 24,074,000.00

Additions During the Year 6,000,000.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

XV. Education Fund 2,485,525.00 2,163,100.00

Opening Balance 2,163,100.00 2,163,100.00

Additions During the Year 322,425.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

XVI. Special Reserve Fund 29,394,056.00 26,169,805.00

Opening Balance 26,169,805.00 26,169,805.00

Additions During the Year 3,224,251.00 00.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

XVII. Natural Disaster Fund 2,475,533.00 2,973,533.00

Opening Balance 2,973,533.00 14,605,533.00

Additions During the Year 2,000.00 4,000.00

Deductions During the Year (500,000.00) (11,636,000.00)

Total 1,007,121,038.95 992,062,835.71
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Schedule 3 – Deposits

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

A.I. Demand Deposits 586,730,817.59 594,635,982.88

(i) From Banks 00.00 00.00

(ii) From others 586,730,817.59 594,635,982.88

II. Savings Bank Deposits 1,386,140,280.02 1,249,202,672.36

III. Term Deposits 7,666,880,306.21 7,384,855,956.71

(i) From Banks 00.00 00.00

(ii) From others 7,666,880,306.21 7,384,855,956.71

Total (I, II and III) 9,639,751,403.82 9,228,694,611.95

B. (i) Deposits of Branches in India 9,639,751,403.82 9,228,694,611.95

(ii) Deposits of Branches Outside India 00.00 00.00

Total 9,639,751,403.82 9,228,694,611.95

Schedule 4 – Borrowings

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Borrowings in India 00.00 00.00

(a) Reserve Bank of India

(b) Other banks

(c) Other in stitutions and agencies

II. Borrowings Outside India 00.00 00.00

Total (Iand II)

Secured Borrowings included in Iand II above - Rs.

Total 00.00 00.00
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Schedule 5 - Other Liabilities and Provisions

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Bills Payable 00.00 00.00
II. Inter - Office Adjustment (net) 00.00 00.00
III. Interest Accrued 40,379,258.00 52,696,140.00
IV. Others (Including Provisions) 314,022,854.28 286,902,034.62

Total 354,402,112.28 339,598,174.62

Schedule 6 - Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Cash in hand 178,803,630.00 143,819,210.67
II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India

(a) in Current Account 221,714,677.43 145,457,460.65
(b) in Other Accounts 00.00 00.00
Total (I and II) 400,518,307.43 289,276,671.32

Schedule 7-Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. In India
(i) Balances with Banks
(a) In Current Accounts 201,669,774.79 202,704,262.22
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts 1,275,203,535.00 1,078,100,000.00
(ii) Money at Call and Short Notice 00.00 00.00
(a) With Banks 00.00 00.00
(b) With Other Institutions 00.00 00.00
Total (i and ii) 1,476,873,309.79 1,280,804,262.22

II. Outside India 00.00 00.00
Total (I and II) 1,476,873,309.79 1,280,804,262.22
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Schedule 8 – Investments

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Investments in Indiain
(i) Government Securities 2,355,871,646.40 3,016,695,482.40
(ii) Other Approved Securities 00.00 00.00
(iii)  Shares 101,250.00 101,250.00
(iv) Debentures and Bonds 00.00 00.00
(v) Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures 00.00 00.00
(vi) ARC - Security Receipts 280,500,000.00 0.00
Total 2,636,472,896.40 3,016,796,732.40

II. Investments Outside Indiain 00.00 00.00
Total 00.00 00.00
Grand Total (Iand II) 2,636,472,896.40 3,016,796,732.40

Schedule 9 – Advances

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

A. (i) Bills Purchased and Discounted
(ii) �Cash Credits, Over Drafts and Loans  

Repayable on Demand
1,515,047,046.73 1,470,103,437.32

(iii) Term Loans 4,802,756,900.38 4,184,101,033.35
Total 6,317,803,947.11 5,654,204,470.67

B. (i) Securedby Tangible Assets 6,245,862,000.00 5,611,753,000.00
(ii) Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees 00.00 00.00
(iii) Unsecured 71,941,947.11 42,451,470.67
Total 6,317,803,947.11 5,654,204,470.67

C.I. Advances in India
(i) Priority Sectors 4,672,410,000.00 3,138,083,000.00
(ii) Others 1,645,393,947.11 2,516,121,470.67
Total 6,317,803,947.11 5,654,204,470.67

C.II. Advances Outside India 00.00 00.00
Grand Total (C. I and II) 6,317,803,947.11 5,654,204,470.67
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Schedule 10- Fixed Assets

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Premises

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 79,379,063.00 83,220,892.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 197,466.00

Deductions During the Year (827,228.00) 00.00

Depreciation to Date (3,552,648.00) (4,039,301.00)

Closing WDV 74,999,187.00 79,379,063.00
II. Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

(1) Electronic Fixture & Fitting

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 8,878,278.65 8,989,957.80

Additions During the Year 92,255.39 1,045,572.85

Deductions During the Year (65,966.30) (1.00)

Depreciation to Date (1,049,644.00) (1,157,251.00)

Closing WDV 7,854,923.74 8,878,278.65

(2) Dead Stock

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 21,559,995.86 20,341,478.90

Additions During the Year 502,906.85 3,775,494.96

Deductions During the Year (188,389.80) (119,722.00)

Depreciation to Date (2,306,741.00) (2,437,256.00)

Closing WDV 19,567,771.91 21,559,995.86

(3) Library

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 49,381.00 44,243.00

Additions During the Year 00.00 10,133.00

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Depreciation to Date (4,942.00) (4,995.00)

Closing WDV 44,439.00 49,381.00
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(4) Vehicle

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 4,374,025.62 4,267,366.00

Additions During the Year 85,892.00 1,200,482.62

Deductions During the Year 00.00 (394,423.00)

Depreciation to Date (662,549.00) (699,400.00)

Closing WDV 3,797,368.62 4,374,025.62

(5) Computers & Ups

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 3,575,071.23 3,670,201.09

Additions During the Year 1,907,737.95 2,299,971.14

Deductions During the Year (92,671.00) (1.00)

Depreciation to Date (2,346,288.00) (2,395,100.00)

Closing WDV 3,043,851.18 3,575,071.23

(6) Dead Stock on ATM Machine

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 1,732,450.64 2,807,821.00

Additions During the Year 316,100.00 215,148.64

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Depreciation to Date (1,194,389.00) (1,290,519.00)

Closing WDV 854,161.64 1,732,450.64

(7) Furniture & Fixture

Opening WDV as on 31st March of the Preceding Year 4,452,851.78 2,867,339.00

Additions During the Year 12,394.62 1,972,517.78

Deductions During the Year 00.00 00.00

Depreciation to Date (446,297.00) (387,005.00)

Closing WDV 4,018,949.40 4,452,851.78

Total (II) 39,181,465.49 44,622,054.78
Total (I and II) 114,180,652.49 124,001,117.78

          Note: Fixed Assets taken at WDV.
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Schedule 11 - Other Assets

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Inter - Office Adjustments (net) 100,933.40 00.00

II. Interest Accrued 274,800,976.68 353,854,119.85

III. Tax Paid in Advance/ Tax Deducted at Source 16,905,914.72 35,797,248.32

IV. Stationery and Stamps 1,273,968.33 1,094,417.79

V. Non Bankin Assets Acquired in Satisfaction or Claims 00.00 00.00

VI. Others

a. Advances, Insurance & All etc. 41,579,561.94 41,455,236.06

b. Deposits (Telephone, Electricity, Water & etc.) 488,166.84 488,166.84

Total 335,149,521.91 432,689,188.86

Schedule 12- Contingent Liabilities

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

II. Liability for partly paid investments

III. Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts

IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(a) In India 8,908,500.00 5,410,000.00

(b) Outside India

V. Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VI. Other items for which the bank is contingently liable (DEAF) 11,185,282.43 9,281,008.89

Total 20,093,782.43 14,691,008.89
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Schedule 13 - Interest Earned

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Interest /Discount on Advances / Bills 603,687,724.15 635,220,015.03
II. Income on Investments 165,189,452.20 166,241,013.51
III. Interest on Balances with RBI / other Inter-Bank Funds 85,554,519.00 91,639,926.13
IV. Others 00.00 00.00

Total 854,431,695.35 893,100,954.67

Schedule14 - Other Income

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,078,080.62 904,426.18
II. a) Profit on Sale of Govt. Securities Investments (Net) 33,003,785.00 11,927,650.00

b) Income from Trading of Liquid Mutual Funds 19,736,944.81 46,832,732.52
III. Profit on Revaluation Reserves 00.00 00.00
IV. Profit on Sale of Land, Buildings and Other Assets 2,376,766.52 00.00

Less:Losson Sale of Land, Buildings and Other Assets (254,355.10) (79,951.00)
V. Profit on Exchange Transactions 00.00 00.00

VII. Income Earned by Dividend 00.00 00.00
VII. Miscellaneous Income 00.00 00.00
a. Maintenance Charges Received 2,616,462.14 1,185,073.59
b. Notice Fee 7,093.00 00.00
c. Sale of Forms and Newspapers 352,335.00 119,794.00
d. Building Revaluation Depreciation 644,346.00 770,322.00
e. Excess Overdue Interest Reserve Reversed 9,931,770.50 00.00
f. Reserves Transferred to Profit & Loss account 00.00 27,000,000.00
g. Other Income 22,771,457.04 22,139,412.81

Total 92,264,685.53 110,799,460.10
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Schedule15 - Interest Expended

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Interest on Deposits 632,526,175.26 640,257,805.33
II. Interest on Reserve Bank / Inter-Bank Borrowings 00.00 00.00
III. Others 00.00 00.00

Total 632,526,175.26 640,257,805.33

Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Payments to and provisions for employees (Salaries, 
Allowances, Provident Fund Contribution etc.) 106,069,050.44 97,967,987.71

II. Rent, Taxes & Lighting 22,611,593.67 18,287,855.51
III. Stationery, Printing. 1,141,625.90 786,238.44
IV. Advertisng and Publicity 740,784.00 900,012.52
V. Depreciation on bank’s property 11,563,498.00 12,380,829.26
VI. Director’s Fees, Allowances and expenses 1,793,709.00 2,127,091.00
VII. Auditors’ fees and expenses including branch auditors 2,595,018.00 2,879,693.00
VIII. Law charges 541,523.00 349,229.00
IX. Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 950,020.75 1,210,442.42
X. Repairs and Maintenance 8,882,567.61 6,773,609.55
XI. Insurance 1,307,243.84 276,152.24
XII. Other Expenditure 24,233,160.32 24,648,200.01
(a) Amrut Bachat Commission 2,234,763.00 2,713,497.50
(b) Training Expenses 15,540.00 125,334.60
(c) Staff Travelling Expenses 822,439.00 387,697.25
(d) Annual General Meeting Expenses 557,142.00 355,157.00

(e) Federatopms Association Charges and  
Other Subscriptions 53,625.00 52,160.00
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(f) Bank Conferences, Functions, Programmes Exps.etc. 170,937.00 319,775.79
(g) Fuel Expenses 890,849.66 925,860.12
(h) DC/ DR Hosting Charges 6,031,239.78 5,822,381.66
(i) Miscellaneous Expenses 6,041,922.17 7,778,564.00
(j) Office Expenses 3,702,202.71 6,167,772.09
(k) ARC - Management Charges 3,712,500.00 00.00

Total 182,429,794.51 168,587,340.66

Details of Provisions and Contingencies

Sr. 
No. PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

31.03.2021
PREVIOUS YEAR

31.03.2020

I. Provision for Standard Assets / Loans 6,000,000.00 00.00
II. Provision for Bad and Doubtful Assets / Loans 50,000,000.00 79,240,207.85
III. Overdue NPA Interest Reverse 00.00 52,474,607.00
IV. Government Securities Amortisation 1,756,321.00 1,336,097.00
V. Cost of Acquisition Written Off (Raichur Bank) 00.00 4,691,226.96
VI. Income Tax Provision (Including Deferred Tax) 19,165,377.00 25,070,616.00

Total 76,921,698.00 162,812,754.81

Note : �The overdue NPA interest reversal is less than preceeding year. Hence 
current years effect is nil.

gZ 2021-22 gmbmH$[aVm {dH$mg `moOZm AmamIS>m
1.  H$Zm©Q>a amÁ`mV ì`dgm` dmT> H$aUogmR>r _wYmoi ghH$mar ~±H$ Amnë`m ~±Ho$V gm_mdyZ KoUo.
2.  am`Mwa {Oëô`m_Ü`o ì`dgm` dmT>rH$[aVm emIm {dñVma H$aUo.
3.  Am°\$ gmB©Q> E.Q>r.E_. Mmby H$aUo.
4.  �am`Mwa H$Zm©Q>H$ {Oëô`mbJV Agbobr BVa amÁ`o Vob§JUm d Am§Y«àXoe_Yrb bJVMo {OëømVrb ì`dgm` am`Mwa emIoH$S>o 

~è`mM à_mUmV `oV AgboZo Ë`m~m~V Vo {Oëho ~±Ho$À`m H$m`©joÌmV g_m{dð> H$aUo.
6.  �H$mo{dS>-19 AmnÎmr J«mhH$ d g^mgX ghmæ`H$mar `moOZm AmIUo VgoM ^{dî`mV d¡ÚH$s` joÌmV ~±qH$J joÌmV Mm§Jbm dmd 

AgboZo H$O©dmT>r~m~V à`ËZ H$aUo.
7.  g^mgX d J«mhH$ _oimdo Am`mo{OV H$aUo d godH$ à{ejU {e~rao Am`mo{OV H$aUo.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To, 
The Members 
Shri Veershaiv Co-op. Bank Ltd.,  
Kolhapur 
Report on Financial Statements 
1. �        �We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shree Veershaiv Co-op, Bank Ltd., Kolhapur as at 31stMarch 2021, 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch 2021 and the Profit and Loss account, and the Cash Flow Statement 
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of 
allbranches audited by us are incorporated in these financial statements and also Nilbranches audited by Statutory branch 
auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the bank in accordance with 
the guidelines issued to the Bank by theCentral Registrar of Co-operative Societies.Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet 
and Profit and Loss account are the returns from Nil branches which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited 
branches account for Nil percent of advances, Nilpercent of deposits, Nilpercent of interest income and Nilpercent of Interest 
Expenses. 

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements 
2. �        �Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of financial position, 

financial performance and cash flows of the bank in accordance with the provisions of The Banking Regulation Act 1949, 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and 
Rural Development, the Central Registrar, the Multi State Co- operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable toBanks. 
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that arefree from material misstatements,whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

3. �        �Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by theinstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

4. �        �An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of thefinancial statements. 

5. �        �We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

6. �        �In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi 
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 and the guidelines issued 

Sunil Nagaonkar & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Kolhapur

Shri Veershaiv Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
(Multi State Bank) Kolhapur
Statutory Audit Report
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by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank 
of India and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and giveatrue and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 

 �           �(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31stMarch 2021. 
�           (b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 
�           (c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal &Regulatory Requirements 

7. �        �The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A”and “B” respectively of the Third 
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002. 

8. �        As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 we report that: 
(a)   �We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 

for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory. 
(b)   �In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches/offices. 

(c)   �The transactions of the Bank which carne to our notice havebeen within thepowers of the Bank. 
(d)   �The Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account 

and the returns. 
(e)   �The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices audited by the branch auditors have been forwarded to us and have 

been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report. 
(f)   �The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally 

accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. 
(g)   �Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety 

or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank; 
9. �        �As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other records, 

we have come across the following material instances which need to be reported under Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002: 
(a)   �All transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the 

rules or the bye-laws of the Bank. 
No such violation observed. 
(b)   �All transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 
No such violation observed. 
(c)   �Any money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery. 
   �    �The List of Bad &Doubtful Debts is Attached. As on 31stMarch 2021, the NPAof the bank is Rs.2843.29 Lacs worked 

out as per RBI guidelines. Bank has held provision of Rs. 3948.60 Lacs as against the minimum required provision of 
Rs. 798.75 Lacs. 

(d)   �The loans given by the Bank to the members of the Board NIL 
(e)   �Any violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of India or National Bank for Agricultural and 

Rural Development 
   �    �Generally Bank adhered to RBI guidelines. However for specific comments kindly refer our Audit Report and LFAR. 
(f)   �mattersthat have been specified by the Central Registrar in this regard
No such matter is specified by the Central Registrar of Co-op. Societies. New Delhi.

Place of Signature: Kolhapur						      SUNIL NAGAONKAR & COMPANY  
Date : 08 Sept. 2021								        Chartered Accountants

									         Registration No. 118397W  
									         UDIN : 20105261AAAA11217
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PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURE OF BALANCESHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021 AND 
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021.

A) PRESENTATION (Significant Accounting Policies)
1.	� Overview 
1.1	� Inception 
      � � �Shri Veershaiv Co-Operative Bank Ltd. Was registered under Bombay Co-Operative Societies 

Act, 1925 in 1942 and converted into Multi State Co-operative Bank under Multi-State Co-
Operative Societies Act, 2002 on April 25, 2016.

1.2	 Background
        ��Shri Veershaiv Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur is incorporated in 1942 and providing wide 

range of banking and financial services through 30 branches. It is regulated by the Banking 
Regulation Act 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Banks) and governed by the Multi-State 
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules framed their under.

1.3	 Basis of Preparation
        ��The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept and presented 

under historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated 
and comply with generally accepted accounting principles, statutory requirement prescribed 
under the Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and 
circulars and guidelines issued by The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the 
Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 
and practices prevailing in the Co-operative Banks in India.

1.4	 Use of Estimates
        �The preparation of financial statements, in confirmative generally accepted accounting 

principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amount of assets, liability, revenues, expenses and disclosure of contingent liability as at the 
date of financial statements. Management believes that the estimates & assumptions used 
in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the 
accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

2	� Significant Accounting Policies:
      �Accounting Convention
        �The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going concern 

concept and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices 
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prevailing in the co-operative Banks in India.
3.     �Advances
3.1	� Advances are classified into Standard, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss Assets and provisions 

are made in accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI. In addition to this, a 
general provision on Standard Asset is also made as per RBI directives. The provisions are 
made at higher level keeping in view the principle of conservatism.

3.2	� The overdue interest in respect of non performing advances is provided separately under 
"Overdue Interest Reserve" as per the directives issued by RBI.

3.3	� The moratorium extended to borrowers as per RBI guidelines dated 27th March 2020 and 
changes therein in time being and Asset Classification treatment given with considering the 
Judgement of Hon. Supreme Court of India. In view of Covid-19 situation and flood natural 
calamities, stressed advances are restructures/rescheduled. The 41 borrowers availed the 
moratorium and the 22 stressed advances are restructured/ rescheduled respectively amount 
is Rs. 42.34 crores and Rs. 51.32 crores. The interest of the accounts are capitalized but 
accrued but not received Interest Rs. 5.45 crores is not recognized income in profit and loss 
account.

3.4	� The RBI advised to provide 10% General Provision on Moratorium extended advances and 
further clarified that the Bank can written back the provision at the end of financial year on 
those accounts which are performing assets. Banks all such accounts are performing assets 
and also BDDR provision is much more than required. The general provision on Moratorium 
given accounts of Rs. 4.24 crores is not provided. But as prudential policy the interest accrued 
but not recovered on all such accounts worth of Rs. 5.45 crores is not computed in profit and 
loss account.

3.5	� The Financial Assets (NPA Advances) worth of Rs. 38.10 crores sold to Asset Reconstruction 
Company (ARC) on 30th December 2020. The ARC given sale value Rs. 33 crores (Cash Rs. 
4.95 crores and Security Receipts (SR) Rs. 28.05 crores) against the sold Financial Assets 
(NPA Advances). The bank adjusted BDDR Rs. 5.10 crores and Non-Performing Assets 
amounting Rs. 38.10 crores are reduced from total advances. The excess provision is not 
reversed to profit and loss account on account of sale of NPAs to ARC.

4.	 Investments :
4.1	 Categorization of Investments
      �In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank has classified it's an investments portfolio 
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into the following three categories.
i)	� Held to Maturity (HTM)
ii)	�  Held for Trading (HFT)
iii)	 Available for Sale (AFS)

4.2	� Classification of Investments
	� For the purpose of disclosure in Balance Sheet, investments are classified as required under 

Banking Regulation Act and RBI guidelines as follows:
i) 	 Govt. Securities, Treasury Bills 	
ii) 	 Other Approved Securities 
iii) 	 Shares in Co-operative Institutions 	
iv) 	 Debentures, Bonds, Mutual Funds 
v) 	 Security Receipts (ARC) 		
vi) 	 Deposits in Commercial Bank, Co-Operative Bank, Small Finance Bank. 
vii) 	Others as permissible by RBI.

4.3	 Valuation of Investments:
i)   �	 Held to Maturity
    � �	� These investments have been valued at acquisition cost. Any premium on acquisition is 

amortized over the balance period of maturity, with a debit to a profit and loss account. The 
book value of security is reduced to the extent of amount amortized during the relevant 
accounting period.

ii)  �	 Available for Sale 
    �  �	�Investment under this category has been marked to market on the basis of guidelines 

issued by RBI. Net depreciation has been provided for and net appreciated under each 
category has been ignored.

iii) �	 Held for Trading 
	� The requisite securities in HFT are being marked to market in time being. The script 

wise depreciation arises was recognized when shifted to HFT and appreciation  
ignored.

iv) � �	�As on 31st March 2021, Investment Fluctuation Reserve is Rs.758.09 Lacs and Investment 
Depreciation Reserve is Rs. 873.60 Lacs.

v) � 	 Non performing Investments are Indentified, classified and provided as per RBI guidelines.
vi) 	 Security Receipts are valued as provided by ARC.
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4.4	 Provisions for interbank exposure of Primary Co-Op Bank – PMC Bank Deposits
As per the All Inclusive Direction (AID) of Reserve Bank of India RBI/2019-20/222 DOR. (PCB).
BPD.Cir.No.11/16.20.000/2019-20 dated 20 April 2020, our bank had an interbank exposures 
arising from deposits placed with a Panjab and Maharashtra Co-Op Bank Ltd. of Rs. 900/- 
lacs as on 31.03.2021. On which bank need to make provision of 20% in FY 2020-21. The 
amount for provision requires is of Rs. 180/- lacs. Accordingly, our bank has total of investment 
depreciation reserve of Rs. 873.60/- lacs as on 31.03.2021 which is sufficient to cover the 20% 
provision. Hence bank had not made any separate provision for the same.

5.	 Goods & Service Tax (GST) :
Goods and service tax w. e. f. 01/07/2017 is being collected extra from customers and deposited 
to the credit of Govt after taking ITC of inward supplies made as per provisions laid down in 
CGST Act 2017 and the GST rules.

B.	 Accounting Standards:
1.	 Disclosure of Accounting Policies: (AS 1)
       �All significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statement are disclosed 

accordingly.
2.	 Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date : (AS 4)
      � During the year, there were no material contingencies and events occurred after Balance Sheet 

Date.
3.	� Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies 

: (AS-5)
     � �During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items. There is no 

change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31, 2021 
as compared to those followed in the previous financial year 2019-20.

     �Bank has paid following expenses in current year for which provision was made in the year 
2020-21

Ex-gratia: 	 07.09.2021		  Gratuity:  	 30.04.2021
Bonus: 		 07.09.2021		  NPA Interest (Reverse) :   31.03.2021

4.	 Fixed Assets and Depreciation : (AS6 & AS 10)
1. � �Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less depreciation at the rates mentioned in Income 

Tax Act 1961 except Computer Hardware & Software which is depreciated on Straight Line 
Method.
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2.  �Premises have been revalued from time to time as per valuation reports of registered 
government Approved values. The surplus arising out of such revaluation is carried to 
premises and is accounted under Revaluation Reserve.

3.  �During the year, the depreciation relatable to the value of revalued figure of fixed assets is 
debited to Revaluation Reserve account in accordance with AS-6 & AS-10 issued by the 
institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

4.  �Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is provided according to the 
provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.

5.  �Depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year, 
otherwise the same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.

6. The rates of depreciation are charged at the following rates:

Sr. 
No.

Assets Rate of Depreciation%

1 Land & Building 10.00
2 Electric Fixture & Fitting 10.00
3 Computers 33.00
4 Dead Stock 10.00
5 Vehicles 15.00
6 Library 10.00
7 ATM Machine 33.00
8 Furniture 10.00

5.   Revenue Recognition (AS-9) :
5.1.   Item of Income and Expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise 
stated. 
5.2.   �Interest income on performing advances, fixed securities and investments are recognized 

on accrual basis. 
5.3.   �Income from non-performing assets is recognized to the extend realized, as per directives 

issued by RBI. 
5.4.   �Commission income on Bank Guarantee is recognized on receipt basis and Exchange 

and Brokerage are recognized on realization. Locker rent is recognized as income on 
accrual basis. 

5.5.   �Profit or Loss on sale of investments in AFS category is recognized in the Profit and Loss 
Account.
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5.6    Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.
5.7.   �Income on Units of Mutual Funds as recognized on cash basis as per the guidelines 

issued by Reserve Bank of India. 
5.8.   �The sale of NPA is accounted as per guidelines prescribed by RBI: When the Bank 

sells its financial assets to Reconstruction Company (RC), the same is removed from 
the books. If the sale is at a price below the Net Book Value (NBV) (i.e. book value less 
provisions held), the shortfall is debited to the Profit and Loss Account in the year of sale. 

5.9.   �The interest accrued on Restructured/Rescheduled and Moratorium are capitalized in 
Borrowers accounts. But accrued but not received interest amounting Rs. 5.45 crores is 
not recognized in profit and loss accounts in the current year.

6     Employee Benefits (AS-15):
6.1    �Provident Fund and Family Pension Contribution are made to the office of PF Commissioner 

and are accounted for on actual payment basis.
6.2    �The liability towards Gratuity and Group Insurance Scheme is assessed on actuarial 

valuation (made by LIC) as per Accounting Standards 15 (revised) and the same is fully 
provided for.

6.3    �Encashment of balance leave is accounted for in the year in which employee retires. 
However provision for casual leave and thirty days privilege leave encashment is made 
during the year. Actuarial valuation is yet to be obtained from actuary.

7	 Segment Reporting : (AS 17)
In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted Segment Reporting as 
under:
1) VCB- Treasury    2) VCB-Wholesale Banking   3) VCB-Retail Banking    4) Other Banking Business

31-03-2021										                   (Amt. in Crores)

Particulars VCB- 
Treasury

VCB- 
Wholesale 
Banking

VCB - 
Retail  

Banking

Other  
Banking 
Business

Total

Revenue A B C D
A- Segment Revenue - Income 30.35 19.18 34.52 10.64 94.70
Result 5.14 3.25 5.85 1.80 16.04
Unallocated Expenses 8.66
Operating Profit 7.38
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Income Tax 1.90
Net Profit 5.48
Other Information
Segment Assets 459.19 233.96 322.85 93.65 1109.65
Unallocated Assets 19.57
Total Assets 1129.22
Segment Liabilities 16.32 242.86 726.32 21.52 1007.02
Unallocated Liabilities 17.18
Total Liabilities 1024.21

31-03-2020										                   (Amt. in Crores)

Particulars VCB- 
Treasury

VCB- 
Wholesale 
Banking

VCB - 
Retail  

Banking

Other  
Banking 
Business

Total

Revenue A B C D

A- Segment Revenue- Income 31.66 16.96 34.99 16.78 100.40

Result 4.40 2.35 4.87 2.34 13.96

Unallocated Expenses 8.29

Operating Profit 5.67

Income Tax 2.45

Net Profit 3.22

Other Information

Segment Assets 467.83 217.31 268.49 105.11 1058.74

Unallocated Assets 21.96

Total Assets 1080.71

Segment Liabilities 16.32 248.47 676.65 21.85 963.28

Unallocated Liabilities 13.82

Total Liabilities 977.11

Note: 	 i) �  �These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, 
different risks and returns attributable to them, organization structure and internal 
management information system.
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	 ii) �  Types of products & services in each business segment :
		  a) �  VCB- Treasury : Dealing operations in money-market
		  b) �  �VCB-Wholesale Banking: This includes advances and deposits which are not 

included under retail banking.
c)	� VCB-Retail Banking: This includes exposures to individuals specified by RBI as well 

as deposits.
d)	� Other Banking Business: This includes all other banking operations not covered under 

the above three segments.
	 iii) �  �Secondary Segment Information: Bank caters the needs of Indian customers; hence 

separate information regarding secondary segment i.e. Geographical Segment is not given.
	 iv) �  �Segment liabilities exclude Capital and Reserves other than those specifically 

identifiable with a segment.
8.	 Related Party Disclosure: (AS 18)

	� The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-Operative Societies Act, 
2002 and there are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18 other than 
the Key Management Personnel. Since Mr. Shankarrao R. Manglekar the Chief Executive 
Officer of the Bank is a single party under the category Key Management Personnel, no 
further details need to be disclosed in terms of RBI circular.

9.	 Income Tax (AS 22)
1.	� Income Tax expenses comprises current tax which is measured on the basis estimated 

taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income tax Act 1961 and 
Rules frame their under.

2.	� Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is calculated as per the Income Tax rules and is recognised on 
timing differences that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent periods. Deferred Tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is 
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which 
such Deferred Tax assets can be realized.

3.	� During the year, the bank has created the deferred tax asset for depreciation and gratuity. 
The details are as follows: 

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2021 
Deferred Tax Asset Amount of Rs.

1. Difference in Depreciation 119676.00
2. Gratuity 54163.00

Deferred Tax Asset 173839.00
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10.	 Impairment of Assets :(AS 28)
	� Since bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets. No 

provision on account of impairment of assets is required to be made.
11.    Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29) 

1.   �A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past events 
where it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, 
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to 
its present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the 
obligation, at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date 
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate: 

2.   A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is: 
	 a)   �A possible obligation arising from past event, the existence of which will be confirmed 

by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the 
control of bank. Or 

	 b)  ��A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognised as it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable 
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

Contingent liabilities are as follows: 

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
1. Bank Guarantees 8908500.00 5410000.00
2. DEAF 11185282.43 9281008.89 

Total 20093782.43 14691008.89

In terms of RBI circular the bank has transferred all credit balances which have not been in 
operation for 10 years

g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ H$O© Vnerb {X. 31/03/2021 

g§MmbH$ Vnerb dfm©a§^ AIoa `oUo 
~mH$s

01-04-2020

Ahdmb dfm©V AXm 
H$O©

Ahdmb dfm©V 
dgwb H$O}

df© AIoarg 
`oUo~mH$s 

31-03-2021

n¡H$s WH$~mH$s

g§MmbH$ ZmVodmB©H$ {Za§H$ {Za§H$ {Za§H$ {Za§H$ {Za§H$

EH$yU -- -- -- -- --
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Disclosure of Information (Notes to Accounts) as on 31.03.2021
(Amount in ₹ crore)

1) Composition of Regulatory Captial
Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i) Paid up share Capital and Reserves 20.43 20.52

ii) Other Tier 1 Capital 41.21 36.05

iii) Tier 1 Capital (i + ii) 61.64 56.57

iv) Tier 2 Capital 17.25 16.39

v) Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 78.89 72.96

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 604.09 531.18

vii) Paid-up Share Capital and Reserves as percentage of 
RWAs 

3.38% 3.86%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.20% 10.65%

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.86% 3.09%

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 13.06% 13.74%

xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year (0.09) 0.52

xii) Amount of non equity Tier II capital raised during the year 5.16 0.55

a) Statutory Reserve Fund 0.99 1.75

b) Special Reserve Fund 0.55 0.32

c) Unappropriated Profit 2.06 0.00

d) Building Fund 0.00 0.00

e) General Reserve 1.00 (0.78)

f) Surplus in profit & loss account 0.56 (0.74)

xiii) Amount of non equity Tier I capital raised during the 
year

0.85 0.86

a) Revaluation Reserve (0.06) (0.03)

b) General Provision & Loss Reserves 0.91 0.89

c) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 0.00
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2) Investments
	 a)    Composition of Investment Portfolio

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Government 
Securities

Shares Others 
- 

ARCSR

Total 
investments 

in India

Government 
Securities

Shares Total 
investments 

in India

i Held to Maturity

Gross 109.08 0.01 0.00 109.09 158.76 0.01 158.77

Less: Provision for (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 109.08 0.01 0.00 109.09 158.76 0.01 158.77

ii Available for Sale 0.00 0.00

Gross 126.50 0.00 28.05 154.55 142.91 0.00 142.91
Less: Provision for 
depreciation and NPI 1.53 0.00 0.00 1.53 1.28 0.00 1.28

Net 124.97 0.00 28.05 153.02 141.63 0.00 141.63

iii Total Investments 235.58 0.01 28.05 263.64 301.67 0.01 301.68

Less: Provision for (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for 
depreciation and NPI 1.53 0.00 0.00 1.53 1.28 0.00 1.28

Net 234.05 0.01 28.05 262.11 300.39 0.01 300.40

	 b)	 Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation

(in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investment

a) Opening balance 8.74 9.64

b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00

c) Less: Write off/ write back of excess provision during the year 0.00 0.90

d) Closing Balance 8.74 8.74
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II Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 7.58 6.98

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.60

c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00

d) Closing Balance 7.58 7.58

III Closing balance in IFR as % to closing balance in AFS 5.99% 5.30%

	 c) Non performing non SLR Investment
(in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00

b) Additions during the year since 1st April 9.00 0.00

c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 9.00 0.00

e) Total provisions held 1.80 0.00

	 d) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

Sr. 
No.

Issuer Amount Extent of 
Private 

Placement

Extent of 
‘Below 

Investment 
Grade’

Extentof 
‘Unrated’ 
Securities

Extent of  
‘Unlisted’ 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous

year Year year Year year Year year Year year Year
i PSUs
ii FIs
iii Banks
iv Private 

Corporates
v Subsidiaries / 

Joint Ventures
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vi Others 28.06 0.01 28.06 0.01
vii Provision 

held towards 
depreciation

1.40 0.00 1.40 0.00

Total 29.46 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.46 0.01

3)    Advances
a) �The Bank has not extended any fund or non fund facility to directors, their relatives, companies 

or firms in which they are interested.
b) �The Bank has written off 12 loan accounts having balance of principal Rs. 2.24 lacs and 

interest Rs. 0.98 lacs during the financial year 2020-21.
c)  �The Bank has settled 13 accounts under OTS. The outstanding principal of Rs.13.11 lac and 

interest of Rs.9.79/-
d)  The Bank has made total NPA recovery of Rs. 46.92 crores in financial year 2020-21.
e) The Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs as under

(in ₹ crore)

31.03.2021                                                 31.03.2020
Sr. 
No.

Sector Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage 
ofGross 
NPAsto 

Total 
Advancesin 

thatsector

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances
Gross
NPAs

Percent 
ageof 
Gross 
NPAs

toTotal 
Advancesin 
that sector

i) Priority Sector 467.24 18.45 3.95% 313.8 40.27 12.83%

a) Agriculture and allied activities 203.15 7.44 1.59% 70.95 1.35 0.43%

b)
Advances to industries 
sectore ligible as priority 
sector lending

87.42 6.56 1.40% 27.55 3.82 1.22%

c) Services 00.00 00.00 0.00% 00.00 00.00 0.00%

d) Personal Loans 00.00 00.00 0.00% 00.00 00.00 0.00%

Subtotal (i) Other Priority Sector 176.67 4.45 0.95% 215.3 35.1 11.19%

ii) Non - priority Sector 164.54 9.98 6.07% 251.62 22.31 8.87%
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a) Agriculture and allied activities 93.5 0.00% 0.36 00.00 0.00%

b) Industry 0.52 00.00 00.00% 00.00 00.00 0.00%

c) Services 00.00 00.00 00.00 00.00 0.00%

d) Personal loans

Sub- total (ii) Non Priority Sector 70.52 9.98 6.07% 251.26 22.31 8.87%

Total (I + ii) 631.78 28.43 4.50% 565.42 62.58 11.07%

	 f) NPA											          (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Gross Non Performing Assets 28.43 62.58

ii Net Non Performing Assets 0.00 22.83

iii Gross Non Performing Assets % 4.50% 11.07%

iv Net Non Performing Assets % 0.00% 4.54%

	 g) Advances Against								        (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Commercial Real Estate 3.62 4.54

ii Housing 93.26 82.79

	 h) Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)		
												            (in ₹ crore)

1) Details of sales

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Number of Accounts 85.00 0.00

ii Aggregate Value (net of provisions) of Accounts Sold to ARCs 38.10 0.00
iii Aggregate Consideration 33.00 0.00



59

A_¥V_hmoËgdr

lr drae¡d H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ~±H$ {b., H$moëhmnya (_ëQ>r-ñQ>oQ> ~±H$)

iv Additional Consideration realised in Respect of Accounts 
Transferred in earlier years 0.00 0.00

v Aggregate Gain / Loss over net Book Value (5.10) 0.00

2) Investments in Security Receipts (SRs)
												                (in ₹ crore)
Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Book Value of SRs where NPAs sold by the bank are the underlying 28.05 0.00

ii Provision held against (a) 1.40 0.00

	 i) Unsecured advances
												                (in ₹ crore)
Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Total Unsecured Advances of the Bank 7.19 4.24
ii Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible 

securities such as charge
00.00 00.00

Estimated value of such intangible securities 00.00 00.00

	 j)   Restructuring & Moratorium
	 a)  Details of Accounts Restructured

												                (in ₹ crore)
Agriculture 
andallied 
activities

Corporates 
(excluding 
MSME)

Micro,Small 
andMedium 
Enterprises 
(MSME)

Retail 
(excluding 
agriculture 
andMSME)

Total

Reschedule Reschedule Reschedule Reschedule Reschedule

Standard
No.Of Borrowers 3 0 16 3 22
Gross Amount 12.67 0 38.12 0.53 51.32
Provision held

b) Details of Accounts Moratorium						          (in ₹ crore)
Moratorium Moratorium Moratorium Moratorium Moratorium

Standard
No.Of Borrowers 1 0 14 26 41
Gross Amount 0.42 0 38.02 3.89 42.33

Provision held
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4)   Fraud Account details							        	 (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Number of Frauds Reported 8 8

ii Amount Involved in Fraud 0.54 0.54

Amount of provision Made for Such Frauds 0.54 0.54

5)   Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits						       	 (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Total deposits of The twenty largest depositors 87.64 107.26

ii Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 
deposits of the bank 9.09% 11.62%

b) Concentration of Advances						      	 (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers 101.82 105.66

ii Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to 
total advances of the bank 16.12% 18.69%

c) Concentration of exposures						      	 (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Total exposures to the twenty largest borrowers 173.40 212.00

ii Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers to 
total exposures of the bank on borrowers 27.45% 37.49%
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d) Concentration of NPA							        	 (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 14.57 31.64

ii Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA 
exposure to total Gross NPAs. 51.25% 50.56%

6) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium						      	 (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1.31 1.00

ii Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

7)  Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)		  (in ₹ crore)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.93 0.91
ii Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.2 0.02
iii Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.06 0.0059
iv Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.12 0.93

8)  ��Summary of information on complains received by the bank from customers and from the 
Offices of Banking Ombudsman(OBOs)

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Complaints received by the bank from its customers
a) Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 1
b) Number of complaints received during the year 2 1
c) Number of complaints disposed during the year 1 0
d) Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
e) Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 1 2
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f) % increase/ decrease in the number of complaints 
received over the previous year 100% (50%)

g) number of complaints pending beyond 30 days 1 2

ii) Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 0 0

Note: Ground of all three complaints is loans and advances.

9)  Business Ratios

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.11% 8.98%
ii Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.35% 0.49%
iii Cost of Deposits 6.85% 7.41%
iv Net Interest Margin 2.78% 3.44%
v Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.49% 0.30%
vi Return on Assets 0.48% 0.29%
vii Business per employee (deposits+advances) 5.54 5.06
viii Profit per employee 0.02 0.01

Note: �Bank has not taken into account the interest accrued on PA accounts for which benefit of 
restructuring and moratorium is given. The amount of the same interest is Rs. 5.45 Cr. If the 
same is considered as interest accrued then the Net Interest Margin for 2020-21 is 3.32%

10)   Provisions and Contingencies

Sr. 
No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

i Provisions for NPI 3.20 0.00
ii Provision towards NPA 5.00 7.92
iii Provision made towards Income Tax 1.92 2.51
iv Provision for Standard Assets 0.60 0.00
v Provision for Amortisation in Government Securities 0.17 0.13

11)  The Reserve Bank of India has not imposed any penalty or initiated any actions against the bank.
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Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2020
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c 
Add : Depreciation
Add: Loss on Sale of Asset 
Less: Profit on Sale of Asset
Less: Overdue NPA interest reverse

Working Capital Adjestments
(increase)/Decrease in Investments
(increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances 
(increase)/Decrease in interest Recievable 
(increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 
increase/(Decrease) in Deposit From Customer 
increase/(Decrease) in interest Payable 
increase/(Decrease) in Other Liablities 
increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance 
increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provi. 
increase/(Decrease) in Reserve & Other Funds 

2.54 
(23.77)
(99.32)

1832.20 
(6635.99) 

699.61 
127.55 

4110.57
(123.17) 
1083.10 

0.00 
(659.18) 

150.58 

548.19
115.63 

543.27

0.80 
(1.08)

0.00

(3771.62)
(6139.83)
(803.09)
(714.11)

10173.53
98.56

(64.29)
0.00

521.17
929.13

322.42
123.80

445.94

Cash Generated From operating Activities
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sale of Fixed Assets 

(28.24) 
10.81 

585.27 
1128.54

(107.17)
5.14

229.45
675.39

Cash Generated From Investing Activities
Cash Flow From Finacing Activites
Share Capital issued 
Dividend Paid 

(9.04) 
0.00 

(17.43) 

52.11
(200.00)

(102.03)

Cash Flow From Finacing Activites
Net Increase in Cash & Cash equivalents 
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of year 
Cash & Cash equivalents at the End of year

1438.19 
3481.62

(9.04) 

1102.07 
1386.67
3107.66

(147.89)

425.47

Cash & Cash equivalents
Cash On Hand and Bank Balance 
Balance with other Banks 

1788.04 
4233.84 

1438.19
3481.62

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021
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gZ 2021-22 H$[aVm g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gwM{dbobo A§XmOnÌH$/ / Budget for the year 2021-22 as recommended by Board of Directors
Sr 
No. Particulars Budget for 

2020-21
Actual 

2020-21 
Less than 

Budget 
More than 

Budget 
Budget for 

2021-22
CËnÞ/Income

1 Interest on Loans & Advances 7,100.00 6,036.87 1,063.13 - 7,900.00
2 Interest on Investments 2,452.00 2,507.44 55.44 2,200.00
3 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 15.00 10.78 4.22 - 15.00
4 Income from Trading of Government Securities 200.00 330.04 - 130.04 100.00
5 Income from Trading of Liquid Mutual Funds 300.00 197.37 102.63 - 100.00
6 Other Receipts 252.00 387.00 - 135.00 300.00

10,319.00 9,469.50 1,169.98 320.48 10,615.00

Expenditures 
1 Interest on Deposits, Borrowings etc. 6,700.00 6,325.26 374.74 - 6,600.00
2 Commission, Exchange etc. 2.00 1.11 0.89 - 2.00

Gross Profit 4,013.00
3 Salaries, Allowances, P.F. Contribution etc. - - - - -
i) Salaries, Allowances, P.F. Contribution etc. 910.00 874.75 35.25 - 1,020.00
ii) Provision for Group Gratuity 50.00 51.50 - 1.50 50.00
iii) Provision for Bonus-Ex-gratia & incentive 75.00 86.15 - 11.15 80.00
iv) Provision For Leave Balance 65.00 52.06 12.94 - 50.00

Sub Total 1,100.00 1,064.46 48.19 12.65 1,200.00
4 Director’s Fees & Allowances 22.00 17.94 4.06 30.00
5 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Light Charges etc. 200.00 239.19 - 39.19 250.00
6 Legel Expenses 10.00 5.41 4.59 - 10.00
7 Postage, Telegram & Telephone 10.00 9.50 0.50 - 12.00
8 Audit Fee 30.00 25.95 4.05 - 30.00
9 Deadstock Depreciation, Repairs 130.00 120.15 9.85 - 130.00

10 Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc. 10.00 18.82 - 8.82 24.00

EHy$U / Total 412.00 436.96 23.05 48.01 486.00

4 Other Expesses & etc.
i) Amrut Bachat Commission 25.00 22.35 2.65 - 25.00
ii) Training Expeses 1.50 0.15 1.35 - 2.00
iii) Staff Travelling 2.50 8.22 - 5.72 5.00
iv) Annual General Meeting Exps. 3.50 5.57 - 2.07 6.00
v) Bank Association Charges and other Subscr. 0.50 0.54 - 0.04 0.50
vi) Bank Conferences, Functions,CeremonyExps. etc. 2.50 1.71 0.79 - 2.50
vii) Recovery Expenses 6.00 4.36 1.64 - 6.00
viii) Diesel / Petrol Expenses 6.00 8.91 - 2.91 10.00
ix) Computer, Lift, Security Alarm Maintenance Exps. 50.00 84.31 - 34.31 100.00
x) Computer Data Sharing Charges 70.00 60.31 9.69 - 80.00
xi) Miscellaneous, Office Exp. etc. Expenses 105.00 123.92 - 18.92 135.00
xiI) Election Expences 50.00 5.63 44.37 - -

All Other Expenses 322.50 325.98 60.49 63.97 372.00
Management Expenses 2,058.00
Profit before Provision & Tax 1,955.00
Grand Total (Expenditures) 8,536.50 8,153.77 507.36 124.63 8,660.00
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PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
Analysis of variation in major items of income and expenditure compared to previous year
The comparative position of major heads of income and expenditure and variation over the 
previous year is as under: 							         		          (Rs.in Lac)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2021

1 Own Funds to Working Capital (Own Capital means Tier I + Tier II Capital) 7.07% 7.07%
2 Net Worth to Working Capital 6.66% 7.60%
3 Deposits to Working Capital 87.07% 86.22%

A. Fixed Deposits 75181.47 77735.38
B. Saving Deposits 12479.31 13861.40
C. Current Deposits 4626.17 4800.73
TOTAL 92286.95 96397.51

4 Total Investments to Working Capital 38.63% 34.99%
5 Investment in Govt. Securities to Working Capital 28.46% 21.07%
6 Loans & Advances to Working Capital 53.35% 56.51%
7 Cash & Current A/c Balances to Working Capital 4.64% 5.39%
8 Fixed Assets to Working Capital 1.17% 1.02%
9 Fixed Assets to Own Funds 16.54% 14.45%
10 Loans & Advances to Deposits 61.27% 65.54%
11 Interest paid on Deposits to Interest Received on Loans 100.79% 104.78%
12 Interest Received on Loans to Total Loans & Advances 11.23% 9.55%
13 Interest Income to Working Capital 8.98% 8.11%
14 Total Interest Paid on Deposits to Working Capital 6.04% 5.66%
15 Other Income to Working Capital 0.49% 0.35%
16 Management Cost to Working Capital 1.59% 1.63%

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 Standard 
Ratio

1 Net Profit to Working Capital 0.30% 0.49% 1
2 Net Profit to Total Income 3.21% 5.79% 3
3 Total Income to Working Capital 9.47% 8.47% 11
4 Income to Deposits 10.88% 9.82% 12
5 Interest paid to Deposits 6.94% 6.56% 6
6 Int. Earned to Total Loans & Adv. 11.23% 9.55% 12
7 Management Expenses to Income 16.84% 19.29% 30 to 35
8 Establishment Cost (Staff Cost) to Income 9.79% 11.20% 20
9 Establishment Cost (Staff Cost) to Total Expenses 11.96% 13.01% 25

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2020  
Rs. In Cr.

31.03.2021  
Rs. In Cr.

1 Deposits per Employee 3.20 3.35
2 Advances per Employee 1.96 2.19
3 Working Capital per Employee 3.68 3.88
4 Business Per Employee 5.17 5.54
5 Total Expenditure per Employee 0.28 0.28
6 Salary per Employee 0.03 0.04
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ANNEXURE - A (AS ON 31-03-2021)
Name of Bank	 :	 Shri Veershaiv Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolhapur
Head of Registration	 :	 517 A/1, Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur - 416001
		  Ph.2536940-42, Fax 02312537403
Date of Registration of Multi State 	 :	 MSCS/CR/1259/2016. Date-25.04.2016
Date of RBI Licence 	 :	 29-11-1986, No. - 687 P
Jurisdiction 	 :	 Maharashtra & Karnataka States

Items Particulars Figures in Lacs
No. Branches Including H.O. 31

Membership a) Regular 
b) Nominal 

23626
2361

Paid up Share Capital 2042.70

Total Reserves and Funds 10071.21

Deposits a) Saving 
b) Current 
c) Fixed 

13861.40
4800.73

77735.38

Advances a) Secured 
b) Unsecured 

62458.62
719.22

Priority Sector Advances % 
Weaker Sectior Advances % 

73.98%
36.96%

Borrowings ---

Investment 39116.76

Overdue % 2.69%

Audit Classification "A"

Profit for the year 548.19

Total Staff & Sub Staff  
Other Staff 

Managerial -   79 
Sub Staff    - 129 
Other Staff  -  73

281

Working Capital 111797.75
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Sr. 
No.

Bye 
Laws No. Text of Existing Bye-Laws Proposed Amendment in Bye-Laws Reason for

Amendment

1 1(c)

NAME AND AREA OF 
OPERATION
The area of operation of the 
Bank shall be confined to the 
whole State of Maharashtra 
and Karnataka. For any 
revision in this regard, prior 
approval of the Reserve Bank 
of India as also the Registering 
Authourity shall be necessary.

NAME AND AREA OF OPERATION
The area of operation of the Bank shall be 
confined to the whole State of Maharashtra and 
Karnataka and Guntur, Prakasam (Ongole), 
Kurnool, Anantapur, Cuddapah, Chittoor 
Districts of Andra Pradesh State and Adilabad, 
Nirmal, Nizamabad, Rangareddi, Hyderabad, 
Medak (Sangareddi), Mehbub Nagar, Gadwel,  
Districts of Telangana State. For any revision in 
this regard, prior approval of the Reserve Bank of 
India as also the Registering Authourity shall be 
necessary.

To cater Banking 
facilities to agro based 
business especially 
to agriculture produce 
of farmers residing in 
the districts of Andra 
Pradesh and Telangana 
States adjourning to 
Karnataka.

2
23(a)

MAXIMUM BORROWER 
LIMIT
Bank May receive deposits, 
raise loans and receive 
grants from external sources, 
provided that total amount 
of loans received during any 
financial year shall not exceed 
ten times of the sum of paid up 
share capital plus accumulated 
reserves,minus accumulated 
losses,if any;

MAXIMUM BORROWER LIMIT
Bank may accept deposits, raise loans and 
receive grants from external sources, provided 
that total amount of loans raised during any 
financial year shall not exceed ten times of the 
sum of paid up share capital plus accumulated 
Reserves, minus accumulated losses, if any. 
Accumulated Reserves shall comprise all types of 
Reserves and other Funds.

To bring more 
clarification in this 
provision.

3 31 BOARD OF DIRECTORS A) BOARD OF DIRECTORS
No any change in Existing Text of Bye-Laws.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT B) BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
i)    There shall be a Board of Management in 
addition to the Board of Directors. The Board of 
Management shall be constituted and appointed 
by the Board of Directors as per the procedure and 
criteria’s laid down in the Act, Banking Regulation 
Act 1949 (AACS) Rules, Reserve Bank of India 
Circulars / Guidelines, Bye Laws as specified or 
applicable or amended from time to time.
The Board of Management shall consist of five (5) 
Members.
a) Two Members of Board of Management shall 
appointed from the Members of the existing Board 
of Directors.
b) Three Members of the Board of Management 
shall appointed from the Members of the public.
ii) The Chief Executive Officer shall be Ex-Officio 
Member of the Board of Management.
iii) The first Board of Management shall be 
constituted after the approval of Amendment to 
the Bye Laws.

To alien the Bye-Laws in 
line with RBI‘s Circular 
No. RBI/2019-20/128 
DoR(PCB).BPD. Cir.
No. 8/12.05.002/2019-
20  dtd. 31.12.2019 for 
the constitution of the 
Board of Management 
in Bank.

Bye-laws amendments
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iv) The term of the Board of Management shall 
be Co-terminus with the term of the  Board of 
Directors.
v) No member of the Board of Directors shall be 
eligible for to appoint or to continue as a Member 
of the Board of Management if such Member 
is disqualified from being a Member of Board 
of Directors as per Act, Banking Regulation Act 
1949(AACS), Rules, Reserve Bank of India 
Circulars / Guidelines, Bye Laws as applicable or 
amended from time to time.
vi) No Member of the public shall be eligible 
for to appoint or to continue as a Member of 
the Board of Management, if such Member is 
disqualified as per the criteria’s specified by the 
Board of Directors in time being and as per the 
Act, Banking Regulation Act 1949 (AACS) Rules, 
Reserve Bank of India Circulars / Guidelines, Bye 
Laws as applicable or amended from time to time.
vii) In case of any vacancy in the Board of 
Management, the Board of Directors shall appoint 
new Member or Members or constitute a new 
Board of Management as the case may be.
viii) The Chairman of the Board of Management 
shall be appointed by the Board of Directors 
from the members of the Board of Management. 
The Chairman of the Board of Management 
shall be other than the Chairman of the Board of 
Directos.The term of the Office of the Chairman 
shall be Co-terminus with the term of the Board 
of Management. In case of any vacancy arises 
by any reason, the Chairman of the Board 
of Management shall fill-up by the Board of 
Directors for the residual period of the Board 
of Management. The Chairman shall preside 
over the Board of Management Meeting. In the 
absence of the Chairman, the members present 
in the Meeting of the Board of Management shall 
elect a presiding Chairman for the business of the 
said Meeting. In the event of equality of votes on 
a resolution, the Chairman shall have a casting 
Vote in the Meeting.
ix) The Board of Management may meet once 
in a month and may held meetings as often as 
necessary according to directions of the Board of 
Directors.
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x) The Quorum for the Meeting shall be three 
Members of the Board of Management.
xi) The 3 days Notice of the Meeting may given to 
the Members of the Board of Management.
xii) The Conveyance, travelling expenses, sitting 
fees and other expenses / allowances etc. to / of 
the Members of the Board of Management shall 
be decided by the Board of Directors.  
xiii) Proceedings and Record of the Meeting 
shall be properly maintained and the minutes 
of the Meeting shall be put before the Board of 
Directors Meeting.
xiv) The Board of Management shall perform and 
discharge and shall be responsible to undertake 
all the functions and activities as delegated by 
the Board of Directors and in accordance with the 
Reserve Bank of India Circulars / Guidelines and 
any such other Rules, Laws applicable from time 
to time. The Board of Management shall facilitate 
professional Management to Banking Related 
activities and functions of the Bank.
xv) The Constituted Board of Management or any 
Member/s of the Board of Management acted 
adversely to the interest of the Bank or and its 
depositors, the Board of Management shall 
be superseded or Member/s shall be removed 
from the Board of Management by the Board of 
Directors or Reserve Bank of India as the case 
may be.
       Provided that the Board of Management or 
concerned Member/s shall not be superseded or 
removed unless it has or he/she has been given 
reasonable opportunity for representation in the 
matter.

4 35 POWER AND FUNCTIONS 
OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS                                                  

POWER AND FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS
XXViii) To decide upon payment of conveyance, 
travelling expenses, sitting fees, other expenses 
/ allowances etc. to / of the Members of the 
Board of Directors, Members of the Board of 
Management and Members of the Committees 
and Sub Committees.

To empower Board to 
decide the limites of 
expenses / allownce 
of Members of Board 
of Management, 
Committees, Sub-
Committees etc.
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5 45 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chief Executive Officer 
shall be the Chief Executive 
of the Bank and shall be 
appointed by the Board and 
shall aid and assist the Board 
of Directors in its functions. 
He shall be Member of all the 
committees, Sub-Committees 
of the Board of Directors as 
may be Constituted.

MANAGING DIRECTOR
The Managing Director shall be the Chief 
Executive of the Bank who shall be entrusted with 
Management of the whole of the Bank subject to 
Regulations or Directions  issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India from time to time. He / She shall 
be appointed by the Board of Directors according 
to Section 51 of the Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act 2002 and amendments made therein 
in time being. His / Her appointment shall be 
subject to approval of the Reserve Bank of India 
in accordance with the criteria as specified by the 
Board of Directors and by the Banking Regulation 
Act 1949 (AACS) Rules, Directions, Guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India in time being and 
provisions in theBye-Laws. He/ She shall function 
under the overall General Superitendance, 
Directions and Control of the Board. His / Her 
age of retirement shall be 70 years. He /She 
shall be appointed - re-appointed, terminated or 
removed from services after approval and as per 
the Guidelines, Directions issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India from time to time.The Managing 
Director shall be Ex-Officio Member of the Board 
of Directors, Board of Management, Executive 
Committee and such other Committees and Sub-
Committes as may be constituted by the Board 
and may have voting rights in Board Meetings if it 
is provided in the Act.

To bring Bye-Laws in 
line with RBI's Circular 
No. RBI/2021-22/60
DOR.GOV.
REC.25/12.10.000 / 
2021-22dtd.25.06.2021

Bye-laws amendments

gdmªJrU Am{W©H$ n§Mdm{f©H$ àJVrMo qghmdbmoH$Z         (én`o bmIm§V)

Vnerb 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
dgyb ^mJ^m§S>db 2022 2008 1999 2052 2043
[aPìh© d BVa \§$S> 7217 8119 8991 9921 10071
IoiVo ^m§S>db 78905 83275 95218 105991 111798
R>odr 68076 71801 82113 92287 96398
H$O} 38231 41122 50402 56542 63178
J«m°g EZnrE 2.6% 4.7% 5.0% 11.07% 4.50%
ZoQ> EZnrE 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 4.54% 0.00%
grAmaEAma 16.6% 17.8% 15.3% 13.73% 13.06%
{Zìdi Z\$m 591 442 621 322 548
Am°S>rQ> dJ© A A A A A
bm^m§e 10% 10% 10% - 12% {e\$mag
emIm H$m`m©b`o 28+1 28+1 30+1 30+1 30+1
EHy$U ñQ>m\$ 232 237 227 250 243










